NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

OF THE

K \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

WILL BE EELD ON

THURSDAY, MAY 25, 2017
3:30 P.M.

ANZA CONFERENCE ROCOM
AT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE
CHINO, CA 91710



‘.(- ™\ infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, May 25, 2017
3:30 p.m.

Location

Infand Empire Utilities Agency

Anza Conference Room — Building B
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Call to Order and Roll Call

Additions/Changes to the Agenda

1.

Action Items

" Lof the April 27. 2017 Meeting Mi
B,_2017/18 & 2018/18 TYCIP and IEUA Regional Budget
C. Technica! Committee Meeting_j Time

Informational Items
A. Regional Contract Update/Renewal (Oral)
B._Energy Management Planning Update

. Receive and File

A. Draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda
B. Building Activity Report
C. Recycled Water Distribution - Operations Summary

Previous Technical Committee Items Requested
None

Other Business

A. IEUA General Manager's Update

B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments

D. Next Meeting — June 28, 2017

. Adjournment



Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting Agenda
May 25, 2017
Page 2 of 2

DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby cerlify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main
office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, May 22, 2017.

Nt Dol —

Ltra)Mantilla




ACTION
ITEM

1A



\

Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

C

Regional Sewerage Program
Technical Committee Meeting
MINUTES OF APRIL 27, 2017 MEETING

CALLTO ORDER

A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program — Technical Committee was held on Thursday,
April 27, 2017, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California.
Committee Chairman Mike Hudson called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

Committee Members:

| Jesus Plasencia City of Chino

| Ron Craig City of Chino Hills
Braden Yu Cucamonga Valley Water District
Dan Chadwick City of Fontana
Mike Hudson City of Montclair

| Katie Gienger City of Ontario

( Rosemary Hoerning City of Upland

| Joseph Grindstaff Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Others Present:

Chris Berch Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Kathy Besser Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Tina Cheng Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Sylvie Lee Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Sylvie Lee Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Jason Marseilles Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Laura Mantilla Inland Empire Utilities Agency
i Jesse Pompa Inland Empire Utilities Agency
| Lisa Snider Inland Empire Utilities Agency
| Shaun Stone Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Christina Valencia Inland Empire Utilities Agency

ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO THE AGENDA
Chairman Hudson asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. The Committee
agreed to table item 2B - Energy Management Planning Update until the May 25, 2017 meeting.




IEUA/RSP — Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of April 27, 2017

1. ACTIONITEMS
A. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 30, 2017 MEETING MINUTES

[ Motion: By Braden Yu/Cucamonga Vailey Water District and seconded by Dan Chadwick/City of
Fontana to approve the minutes of the March 30, 2017 Technical Committee meeting.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

B. RP-5 EXPANSION CONSULTANT CONTRACT AMENDMENT
Shaun Stone/IEUA gave a presentation on the next steps of the RP-5 Liquids Expansion and Solids
Treatment Facility consultant contract amendment for the design services. Mr. Stone explained the
project background consisting of: Waste Water Facilities Master Plan developed between 2013 and
2015, preliminary design report (PDR} developed in January of 2016, objective to create a
standardized set of design criteria for the RP-1 capacity recovery project, expansion of RP-5 and
decommission and relocation of RP-2. Over 40 project meetings were conducted with staff, Board
workshops, committee updates, all providing direction to the finalization of the PDR in March 2017.

(Rosemary Hoerning/City of Upland and Jesus Plasencia/City of Chino entered the meeting room at
3:33p.m.)

Mr. Stone then gave an overview of the project scope consisting of the following: increase the plant
capacity to 30 million gallons per day (MGD), full conversion to membrane bio-reactors, ultraviolet
disinfection, rotary drum thickening technologies, phased digestion for the solids portion, and
center fused dewatering. Parsons submitted a proposal for $21.29 million. Negotiations were
conducted on the following key points: streamlining of project management, deferment of project
components not immediately required (phase 2 of the RP-2 site), all major scope items maintained
as described in the PDR, and discount of Parsons fee. Parsons came forth with a revised fee proposal
of $17.99 million; a reduction of $3.3 million or 15.5 % from the original proposal. Mr. Stone stated
that IEUA completed a survey of scopes of work and design with various agencies for validation and
reviewed the costs with the Committee. He then reviewed the project budget and schedule. The
total project cost is slightly over $319 million and the total project budget is $325 million. Mr. Stone
requested that the Regional Technical Committee recommend the IEUA Board to approve the
consultant contract amendment with Parsons for the not-to-exceed amount of $17,993,680 million.

Katie Gienger/City of Ontario asked if this also includes RP-1. Mr. Stone replied that it is only for the
expansion of RP-5. Mr. Grindstaff stated that the President is proposing a big infrastructure program
and it is likely we will do an RFP and go through 30% of design with RP-1 if the federal government
moves ahead with the infrastructure grants. Rosemary Hoerning/City of Upland inquired about the
IEUA design support services cost. Mr. Stone explained the cost associated such as, archaeological
investigation, ground penetrating radar, other environmental work, staff support services and
geotec survey as well.

Jesus Plasencia/City of Chino stated that the staff report recommends a food waste receiving station
at RP-5. Mr. Stone explained that it will be at the solids handling facility, where there is already a

2



JEUA/RSP - Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of April 27, 2017

2.

food waste operation. The goal is to cleanup how food waste is received; not to expand. This would
allow the facility to operate within its permitted capacity. Mr. Stone further stated that the food
waste portion will be a separate bid item to either be added or deleted from the project as
necessary.

Mr. Hudson noted for the minutes that representatives from the city of Chino and Upland had
arrived.

Motion: By Braden Yu/Cucamonga Valley Water District and seconded by Rosemary Hoerning/City
of Upland to make recommendation to the IEUA Board of Directors to approve the consultant
contract amendment with Parsons for the not-to-exceed amount of $17,993,680.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. REGIONAL CONTRACT

Joseph Grindstaff/IEUA informed the Committee that we plan to have a proposal next month on how
to proceed based on last month’s feedback from the Committee.

ENERGY MANAGEMENT PLANNING UPDATE — THIS ITEM WAS TABLED

. REVIEW OF TYCIP AND IEUA REGIONAL BUDGETS FY2017/18 & 18/19

Christina Valencia/IEUA introduced Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting. Mr.
Chagoyen reviewed the 10-year EDU growth forecasts provided by the member agencies, which
project 36,000 new connections. He highlighted thai the ciiies of Gnianiv, Chino and Chino Hills,
represent nearly 70% of the projected growth. To accommodate this growth the Agency is planning
to spend about $350 million, about $72 million more than initially planned due to a change in the RP-
5 facility expansion from 15 MGD to 30 MGD. In the latter vyears of the
10-year period, is rehabiiitation and capacity recovery of the RP-1 facility and the decommission of
the RP-2 site located in the flood plain.

Ms. Hoerning asked whether the region has experienced that kind of growth previcusly. Mr. Berch
replied that it is about 60% and will provide a chart with historical projections versus actuals. Mr.
Grindstaff stated that Ms. Valencia applies a more conservative approach budgeting only 3,000 EDUs
per year for the next two years. Mr. Lazaro stated the proposed FY 2018-2027 TYCIP is $815 million
with 80%, or 5642 million, planned within the first 5 years. A major project planned during the first 5
years is construction of the RP-5 Liquids and Solids Treatment Expansion project. He provided a
summary of the proposed FY 2018-2027 TYCIP by Agency fund and the estimated funding sources.
Extending the proposed TYCIP out another 5 years to 15 years increases the capital improvement plan
to $1.2 billion. Mr. Chagoyen reviewed the six major capital projects that account for 55% of the $1.2
billion. In addition to the RP-5 expansion, another key project is the RP-1 rehabilitation project.

Mr. Chagoyen then continued with an overview of the biennial budget for the fiscal years (FYs)
2017/2018 and 2018/19 of the Regional Wastewater, Recycled Water and Recharge Water funds,
which account for approximately 70% of the Agency’s total proposed biennial budget. He explained

3




IEUA/RSP — Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of April 27, 2017

two key assumptions is “ramp-up” of succession planning with nearly 30% of employees possibly
retiring over the next 5 years, and the Agency’s continued transition from corrective maintenance to
preventative/predictive maintenance. Mr. Chagoyen gave an overview of the Regional Wastewater
Capital Improvement fund, including major revenues and sources of funds, major expenses, capital
projects, and the estimated ending fund reserve balance. He provided the same overview for the
Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance fund and the Recycled Water fund, including a
cost of service comparison to the forecasts established in 2015 as part of the approval of the multi-
year rates for FYs 2015/16 — 2019/20. Another key assumption Mr. Chagoyen highlighted is the
projected reduction in the Recycled Water fund reserves. Due to the uncertainty of State Revolving
Fund {SRF}) funding availability given the current over subscription of the program, a key assumption
over the next two fiscal years is the use of fund reserves to support recycled water capital projects.
Should SRF loans/grants become available, the Recycled Water fund reserves will be significantly
higher than projected. Mr. Chagoyen stated that the final draft of the proposed FYs 2017/18 —208/19
budget for the Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water programs and FY 2018 — 2027 TYCIP will be
brought back to the Regional Technical Committee on May 25 and the Regional Policy Committee on
June 1 for final review and comment.

EXHIBIT J STUDY

Sylvie Lee/IEUA stated that IEUA had a workshop with the Committee to go over the Carollo study
last month. IEUA received data from four agencies and water data from only three. She stated that
the Committee needs to make a decision on when the data will be provided to start the analysis, and
which data set will be used. Ms. Hoerning stated that Upland’s data wili be available at the end of
next month. Mr. Plasencia and Ms. Gienger agreed that one month was plenty of time for their data
to be completed as well. Ms. Lee stated that the Committee Chair recommended a discussion be held
at the Special TAC meeting. Mr. Berch added that he was concerned about changing the scope and to
consider what the initial goals were. He further stated that if the Committee wants to phase it in such
a way, that should be the format of that conversation. Dan Chadwick said they would like to have
IEUA attend one of the meetings coming up.

3. RECEIVE AND FILE

A.

MINUTES OF THE REGIONAL SEWERAGE PRETREAMENT SUMMARY REPORT
The minutes of the Regional Sewerage Pretreatment Summary Report were received and filed by the
Committee.

DRAFT REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE AGENDA
The draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda was received and filed by the Committee.

BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT
The Building Activity Report was received and filed by the Committee.

RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION - OPERATIONS SUMMARY
The Recycled Water Distribution Operations Summary was received and filed by the Committee.

ENGINEERING PROJECT UDPATES
The Engineering Project Update presentation was received and filed by the Committee.

4



IEUA/RSP — Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of April 27, 2017

4. PREVIOUS TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ITEMS REQUESTED
None.

5. OTHER BUSINESS
A. IEUA GENERAL MANAGER’S UPDATE
Mr. Grindstaff reported on the following:

* Bromide — Last month, Mr. Grindstaff had reported that IEUA had its first violation in years.
The primary source for bromide discharge was identified, a popsicle manufacturer was using
a bromide base cleaner. The manufacturer will be changing their chemical usage effective
May 1, 2017. In addition, another facility in Chino was also identified using products that
contain bromide. IEUA is working with the city of Chino to get this resolved.

¢ Salinty — IEUA came close to violating our permit during the drought last year. The 12- month
average TDS limit was getting higher. IEUA approached the State Water Resources Control
Board and they encouraged IEUA to change the average from an annual average to a 5 or 10-
year average; however, it requires an amendment to the basin plant and IEUA has started
working with Chino Basin Watermaster and Wildermuth. The study is expected to take 18 to
24 months.

e Mr. Grindstaff's Retirement — Mr. Grindstaff informed the IEUA Board that he intends to retire
at the end of this year. IEUA has hired Norm Roberts to do the recruitment. The goal is to
have someone hired by the fall.

B. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING
Ron Craig/City of Chino Hills requested if the Committee would consider changing the meeting to
start earlier.

C. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
None.

D. NEXT MEETING — MAY 25, 2017

6. ADJOURNMENT — The meeting adjourned at 4:41 p.m.

Transcribed
by:

Laura, Executive Assistant



ACTION
ITEM

1B



N

\ M\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Subject: Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for Fiscal Years 2017/18 and
2018/19 for Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Funds, and
FY 2018-2027 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan

RECOMMENDATION

It is requested that the Regional Technical and Policy Committees (Regional Committees) provide
recommendations to the IEUA Board of Directors (Board) on the proposed Fiscal Years (FYs)
2017/18 and 2018/19 biennial budget for the Agency’s Regional Wastewater Operations and
Maintenance fund, Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement fund, and Recycled Water fund, and
the FY 2018-2027 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan.

BACKGROUND

A review of the proposed biennial budget for Fiscal Years (FYs)2017/18 and 2018/19 for Regional
Wastewater, Recycled Water, and Recharge Water funds and the proposed FY 2018 — 2027 Ten
Year Capital Improvement Plan (FY 2018-2027 TYCIP) was presented to the Board of Directors
on April 19, the Regional Technical Committee on April 27, and the Regional Policy Committee
on May 4, 2017.

Since then, changes have been made to the proposed biennial budget and TYCIP as staff has
continued to finalize the plans. Following is a summary of the changes. Total operating costs
increased slightly by $.5 million to incorporate the reclassification of vacant positions to support
succession planning and streamlining of operations approved by the IEUA Board in May. Inter-
fund transfers from the Wastewater Operations fund to the Administrative Services fund increased
by $324,000 to support acquisition/improvement of Agency-wide equipment. The most significant
change was an increase in the proposed FY 2018-2027 TYCIP of $18 million from $815 million
to $833 million. Further details on the TYCIP changes are provided in the related section below.

FYs 2017/18 and 2018/19 Key Budget Assumptions

Key assumptions for the proposed biennial budget for FYs 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional
Wastewater and Recycled Water funds include: 3% increase in property tax receipts with no
change in allocation by fund as approved by the Board in 2015; 3,000 new wastewater connections
per fiscal year; and use of grants to support the South Archibald TCE Plume Clean Up project



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 2 of 29

costs. Operating revenues are based on the multi-year rates and fees adopted in 2015 for FYs
2015/16 — 2019/20 as summarized in Appendix Tables A3 - A6. Total operations and maintenance
(O&M) expenses are slightly higher than FY 2016/17 projected actuals. Key assumptions of the
proposed biennial budget are summarized on Appendix Table A2.

FY 2018 — 2027 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP)

The rehabilitation, replacement, improvement, and expansion of the Agency’s facilities continue
to be the key drivers for the proposed FY 2018-2027 TYCIP. These drivers are consistent with
the Agency’s long term planning documents approved by the Board of Directors, amongst them
the:

2015 Wastewater Facilities Master Plan Updated flow factors and concentrations

Asset Management Plan

2015 Recycled Water Program Strategy Update

2015 Energy Management Plan

2016 Integrated Resources Plan

2016 Water Use Efficiency Business Plan

The proposed FY 2018-2027 TYCIP increased by approximately $18 million from $815 million
to $833 million since last presented to the IEUA Board and Regional Committees. The increase
is primarily due to additional requirements and changes in scope of work, including: 1) $11.9
million Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4) Process Improvements project (EN17110);
2) $3.5 million RP-4 Primary Clarifier Rehabilitation project (EN17043); and 3) $2.2 million 1158
East and West Full Recoat projects (EN21004 and EN22004) added in the Recycled Water fund.
Both RP-4 projects are budgeted in the Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance
(Wastewater Operations) fund.

The proposed FY 2018-2027 TYCIP includes both capital ($716.8 million) and non-capital
(O&M) projects ($116.1 million). A summary by fund is provided in Table 1. Projects in the
Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water programs account for nearly 88%, or $733 million, of
the proposed FY 2018 -2027 TYCIP. About 80% of the $733 million, or $585 million, is scheduled
within the first 5 fiscal years (2018-2022).

FYs 2018-2022 Major Projects
e RP-5 Liquid Expansion to 30 million gallons per day (MGD) $174.1 million
e RP-5 Solids Treatment Expansion $164.1 million
e Water Quality Laboratory $15.3 million




Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 3 of 29

Table 1: FY 2018 — 2027 TYCIP by Fund

Fund FY FY FY FY FY ;Iozuozhzgs TOTAL
($Millions) 2017/18  2018/19  2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 202% 127
*\Wastewater Capital $27.4 $26.6 $82.2 $167.7  $107.8 $77.1 $488.8
**\Wastewater 30.0 32.8 22.1 10.4 9.3 53.0 157.6
Operations
Recycled Water 14.3 13.0 12.2 12.6 16.1 18.0 86.2
Non-Reclaimable 1.2 1.9 1.0 0.3 0.3 7.7 12.4
Wastewater
Water Resources 5.8 8.1 17.2 10.2 1.7 9.5 52.5
Recharge Water 2.1 13.1 7.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.9
Admin Services 3.8 11 1.8 0.9 0.8 4.1 12.5
Total $84.6 $96.6 $144.2 $202.1  $136.0 $169.4 $832.9

*Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund (includes $2.5 million capital investment in the IERCA)
**Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance Fund

The RP-1 Liquids and Solids Rehabilitation (RP-1 Rehab) project is slated to begin construction
in 2027 with a major portion of expenditures planned after 2028. The RP-1 Rehab project and
improvements to the Regional Recycled Water Distribution System (RRWDS) are expected to
increase the capital improvement plan to $1.2 billion by 2032. Six major capital projects in the
Regional Wastewater program account for nearly 55%, or $664 million, of the $1.2 billion planned
over the next 15 years.

FYs 2023-2032 Major Projects
e RP-1 Liquids Treatment Capacity Recovery $182.0 million
o RP-1 Advanced Water Treatment Facility $80.0 million
e RP-1 Solids Treatment Expansion $48.0 million

These major capital projects are needed to meet the anticipated growth in the Agency’s service
area, replacement and rehabilitation (R&R) of aging facilities and infrastructure, and sustainment
of water quality in the region. Funding for these major projects is shared by the Regional
Wastewater Capital and the Wastewater Operations funds. Funding sources for the expansion
projects in the Wastewater Capital fund include: new wastewater connection fees, property taxes,
grants, new debt issues, contributions from the Wastewater Operations fund, and fund reserves.
The R&R projects in the Wastewater Operations fund are supported by Equivalent Dwelling Unit
(EDU) monthly sewer rates, property taxes, and fund reserves.

2018 - 2027 TYCIP Non-Capital (O&M) Projects

Non-capital (O&M) projects account for approximately $116 million of the proposed $833 million
2018-2027 TYCIP. Approximately 45%, or $52.5 million, is budgeted in the Water Resources



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 4 of 29

fund with the majority ($32.5 million) designated for the Santa Ana River Conservation and
Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP). Other Water Resources projects include the Local Supply
Resilience Projects, California Data Collaborative Water Use Efficiency Data Analytics, water
resource planning documents, and the Agency’s regional water use efficiency programs. These
projects support sustainability of the region’s water supplies, including an investment in water use
efficiency programs and water banking.

Over 30%, or $36 million, is budgeted in the Wastewater Operations fund as reported in Table 2.
Projects in the Wastewater Operations fund include condition assessments of Agency-wide assets
such as: digester cleaning, aeration panel replacement, and coating of Agency structures. Also
included is major maintenance of the Agency’s facilities, lift stations, and conveyance systems.
Timely upkeep of Agency facilities is necessary to ensure uninterruptible delivery of essential
services in a cost-effective manner. Emergency repairs can cost as much as 30% more than routine
maintenance. Also included in the Wastewater Operations fund is the South Archibald TCE Plume
Clean Up project. Due to the significant efforts of Agency staff and other key stakeholders, this
project is expected to be fully funded by grants and contributions.

Non-capital projects included in the Administrative Services, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater,
Wastewater Capital, and Recycled Water funds support major maintenance of the Agency’s
general facilities, including roofing and parking lot repairs, Prado Basin annual monitoring, and
hydraulic modeling of the Agency’s regional recycled water system.

Table 2: 2018 FY 2018-2027 TYCIP Non-Capital Projects by Fund

FY
Fund FY FY FY FY FY 2022/23
($Millions) 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22

Wastewater Capital $0.9 $0.8 $0.3 $0.8 $0.3 $3.0 $6.1
Wastewater 6.0 8.2 2.4 1.9 1.6 15.9 36.0
Operations

Recycled Water 2.2 1.7 1.4 1.6 1.1 7.0 15.0
Non-Reclaimable 01 01 0.1 0.1 01 05 1.0
Wastewater

Water Resources 5.8 8.1 17.2 10.2 1.7 9.5 52.5
Recharge Water 0.3 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.6
Admin Services 1.4 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.4 2.1 49

Total $16.7 $19.4 $21.8 $15.0 $5.2 $38.0 $116.1




Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 5 of 29

Regional Wastewater Program
The Regional Wastewater Program is comprised of two funds: Regional Wastewater Capital
Improvement (Wastewater Capital), and Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance

(Wastewater Operations). Components of each fund are summarized in Table 3.

Table 3: Regional Wastewater Program Components

Accounts for the Acquisitions, construction, = Collection, treatment, and disposal
Agency’s regional improvement, and expansion. | of domestic sewage treatment for
wastewater system’s: the contracting agencies, capital

replacement and rehabilitation
costs, and organics management.
Primary Revenues & *EDU  connection  fees, Monthly *EDU sewer rate,
Other Funding property taxes, debt proceeds,  property taxes, and contract
Sources: and grant receipts. reimbursements.
Primary Expenses and = Capital project costs, debt Operation and maintenance costs
Other Uses of Funds: service, and program support. | including:  labor,  chemicals,
utilities, materials & supplies, etc.
*EDU = Equivalent dwelling unit is the estimated volumetric impact of a single residence.

Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund (Wastewater Capital)

Total revenues for the Wastewater Capital fund are projected to increase by approximately 3% in
the proposed biennial budget. A key assumption is the continued pace of new development in the
Agency’s service area with 3,000 new equivalent dwelling unit (EDU) wastewater connections
projected for each budget year. Based on the 5 year rates adopted in June 2015, revenues from
wastewater connection fees are estimated to increase by $1.8 million in FY 2017/18 to $18.9
million and by just under $1 million to $19.9 million in FY 2018/19. Table 4 summarizes the
Wastewater Capital estimated revenues and other sources of funds. An estimated rise of 3% in
assessed valuations accounts for the increase in property tax receipts from $29.0 million projected
in the current fiscal year to $29.9 million and $30.8 million over the next two fiscal years. Property
tax receipts allocated to the Wastewater Capital fund first support annual debt service costs, then
capital project costs.

Table 4: Wastewater Capital Fund Revenues and Funding Sources

Funding
Sources
($Millions)

FY FY
2017/18 | 2018/19

Key Assumptions

Wastewater
Connection $18.9 $19.9
Fees

3,000 new wastewater connections per year
consistent with FY 2016/17. Adopted fee of $6,309



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 6 of 29

Funding

($Sl\zlijll;ic()er?s) 2017/18 | 2018/19

per EDU effective 7/1/17, and $6,624 effective

7/1/18.

Annual increase of 3% due to a projected increase in

assessed property values. No change in 65%
FE I AR ke allocation to Wastewater Capital fund of total

property tax receipts.

Includes inter-fund transfer from the Wastewater
Other 4.3 3.1 Operations fund, share of the RP-2/RP-5 Solids

Treatment Expansion project and interest revenues.
$53.1  $538

As reported in Table 5, the major expenditure in the Wastewater Capital fund is the capital
investment plan (CIP) which accounts for over 50% of proposed budget. A total of $27.0 million
in capital project costs is budgeted in FY 2017/18 and $26.3 million in FY 2018/19. The proposed
CIP budget includes design of the RP-2/RP-5 Expansion project along with other major projects
as summarized in Table 6.

FY FY

Key Assumptions

Table 5: Wastewater Capital Fund Expenses and Other Uses of Funds

Uses of Funds FY FY Kev AssUmbtions
$Millions 2017/18  2018/19 y P
Includes employment, professional
services, and monthly capacity fees for the
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater system used
to dispose of regional centrate.

Major capital projects as summarized in

Table 6. Totals include IEUA investment

Program Support $7.2 $7.2

Capital Improvement

27.0 26.3

Plan (CIP)/Investment in the Inland Empire Regional Composting
Authority.
Includes principal and interest for the

Debt Service 121 129 2008B, 2010A and 2017A bonds, and State

Revolving Fund (SRF) loan for RP-1
Dewatering Expansion Facility.

Inter-fund transfers for capital and debt
5.7 4.3 service support to other funds, including
cost share of the Water Quality Lab project




Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 7 of 29

Uses of Funds FY FY

2017/18  2018/19 REYEASSUMPLIONS

budgeted in the Wastewater Operations
fund.

$520  $500

Capital projects budgeted over the next two years in the Wastewater Capital fund average $26.6
million as summarized in Table 6. This includes the Agency’s share of $500,000 per year to
support of the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) capital improvement plan.
A total of $2.5 million for IERCA capital contributions is budgeted over the next ten years.

Table 6: Wastewater Capital Fund Capital Projects

Capital Projects FY FY FY 2019/20 to TYCIP
$Millions 2017/18 2018/19 FY 2021/22 Total

49 %8 s203 3383

RP-1 Solids Expansion and

Liquids Treatment Capacity 4.0 0.0 0.0 54.8
Recover

*CCWREF Asset Management

T 2.7 1.0 19.5 23.2
RP-1 Solids Thickening Expansion 0.3 11 8.0 20.0
RP-1 Disinfection Facility and

Pump Improvements 2.8 2.3 2.1 7.2
RP-1 Headworks Primary and

Secondary Upgrade 53 0.6 0.0 5.9
RP-1 Flare Improvements 1.0 2.4 1.5 4.9
RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return 2.2 0.0 0.0 2.2
Other Capital Projects/investments 3.8 12.1 5.9 28.7

Total $27.0 $26.3 $357.3 $485.2

*CCWRF- Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility

The Wastewater Capital fund ending fund balance for FY 2017/18 is estimated at $39.3 million,
and $43.1 million for FY 2018/19. As shown in Figure 1, fund reserves in the Wastewater capital
fund are designated to support capital construction and debt service requirements as mandated by
the Agency’s bond covenants. The increase in FY 2019/20 fund reserves includes debt proceeds
from new debt needed to support construction of the RP-2/RP-5 Expansion project slated to begin
in 2019.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP
May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 8 of 29
Figure 1: Wastewater Capital Fund Reserve by Type | USEEEERE
proceeds for
$120 the RP2/RP-5
2100 Expansion

= $80

= $60
$40
H B B
$0

2015/16  2016/17  2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21  2021/22
m Debt Service & Redemption m Capital Expansion / Construction ® Sinking Fund

Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance Fund (Wastewater Operations)

Total revenues and other funding sources in the Wastewater Operations fund are estimated at $86.7
million and $92.1 million for FYs 2017/18 and 2018/19, respectively. This includes $16.5 million
of anticipated State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan proceeds during the two-year period for
construction of the Water Quality Laboratory scheduled for completion in 2019, and $7.2 million
in grant receipts, of which $6.4 million is for the South Archibald Trichloroethylene (TCE) Plume
Clean Up project. Table 7 summarizes the Wastewater Operations fund proposed major revenues
and other funding sources for FYs 2017/18 and 2018/19.

Table 7: Wastewater Operations Fund Revenues and Other Funding Sources

Funding Sources FY FY Kev AssUmbtions
$Millions 2017/18  2018/19 y P

Adopted EDU rate of $18.39 in FY

2017/18 and $19.59 in FY 2018/19 and

assumed annual growth factor of 0.25%

in the number of billable EDUs.

Loan proceeds for the construction of
the Water Quality Laboratory and grant
proceeds for the South Archibald TCE
Plume project.

Maintain the $9.5 million allocation as
Property Tax k2 k2 adopted by the Board on June 15, 2016.
Cost Reimbursement from 38 39 Reimbursement of the IERCA labor
IERCA* ' ' costs.

Includes interest revenue, contract cost
Other 1.5 1.6 reimbursement, lease revenue, and

inter-fund transfers.
$86.7  $92.1

*Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

EDU Volumetric $60.6 $64.7

State Revolving Fund (SRF)

Loans and Grants 11.3 12.4




Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 9 of 29

Major expenses in the Wastewater Operations fund include operating and maintenance expenses,
capital replacement and rehabilitation (R&R) project costs, organic management activities, and
debt service costs. Total expenses and other uses of funds are $93.9 million in FY 2017/18 and
$94.5 million in FY 2018/19. The increase of $0.6 million between the two years is primarily due
to higher O&M project costs. Proposed expenses and other uses of funds for FYs 2017/18 and
2018/19 are summarized in Table 8.

Table 8: Wastewater Operations Fund Expenses & Other Uses of Funds

Uses of Funds FY FY Kev Assumptions

2017/18  2018/19 y P
Includes employment, chemicals

$58.1 $58.5 utilities, professional and contract

labor costs, and other O&M costs.

. Includes the South Archibald TCE
O&M project costs 6.0 8.3 Plume Clean-Up project.
Asset Management Plan R&R
Capital Rehabilitation & project costs including completion
Replacement (R&R) 24.1 24.5 of the Water Quality Project in FY

project costs 2018/19. Major projects are

summarized in Table 9.
Debt Service

Includes principal and interest for
the 2017A bonds.

0.3
Inter-fund transfers for capital
project support to the
Administrative Services fund and

5.4 2.9 project cost share of the RP-2/RP-
5 Expansion project and CCWRF
Asset Management Improvement
project.

0.3

$93.9 $94.5

A total of $24.1 million in capital project costs is budgeted in FY 2017/18, and $24.5 million is
projected for FY 2018/19. When the monthly EDU rates were adopted in March 2015 only $22.8
million in capital project spending was anticipated over these two years. The increase in capital
spending is due to carry forward of projects not completed in FY 2016/17, primarily the Water
Quality Laboratory slated for completion in 2019. Major capital projects are listed in Table 9.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 10 of 29

Table 9: Wastewater Operations Fund Capital Projects

FY 2019/20

Capital Projects FY FY to EY TYCIP
($Millions) 2017/18 2018/19 2021/22 Total
Water Quality Laborator $11.3 $4.0 $0.0 $15.3

RP-4 Process Improvements 3.0 6.3 7.9 17.3
SCADA Enterprise System 1.7 2.6 5.7 10.0

RP-1 Secondary System

Rehabilitations 0.7 2.9 1.6 5.2
RP-l_Dlgester 6 and 7 Roof 14 13 . 20
Repairs

All Other Capital Projects 6.0 7.4 204 70.8
$24.1 $24.5 $35.9 $121.6

Cost of Service Review

In March 2015, the Board adopted five-year monthly sewage EDU rates for FYs 2015/16 —
2019/20 (see Appendix Table A4: Monthly Sewage EDU Rates). The key objective of the multi-
year rates was to establish a rate that fully recovered the cost of providing the service. Historically,
property taxes have been used to support costs not recovered by rates. Figure 2 below shows the
projected cost of service for the Wastewater Operations fund when the FY 2015/16 budget was
adopted. The projected cost of service included two components: O&M (red) and R&R project
(blue) costs. The R&R component of $2 per EDU was calculated using the average cost of
recurring projects planned over the next 10 years plus the average cost of non-recurring projects
over the next 5 years. As R&R project costs tend to fluctuate from year-to-year, the use of an
average was intended to “smooth out” volatility in the proposed rates.

Figure 2 also includes a comparison of the actual cost of service for FY 2015/16, projected actuals
for FY 2016/17 and updated forecasts for FYs 2017/18 — 2019/20. The projected R&R cost of
service shows the project budget for each fiscal year included in the proposed FY 2018-2027
TYCIP. Additionally, further breakdown of the O&M portion is provided to show the different
components included in the original calculation: O&M expenses (purple), O&M projects (light
blue) and debt service (orange). The O&M EDU unit cost is the sum of these three components.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP
May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 11 of 29
Figure 2: Monthly EDU Sewage Cost of Service
$25
$20
$15
$10
S5
S0
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
[ COS of Projected FY 17/18 Budget - O&M [ COS of Projected FY 17/18 Budget - O&M Projects
=1 COS of Projected FY 17/18 Budget - Debt I COS of Adopted FY 15/16 Rates - O&M*
I COS of Projected FY 17/18 Budget - R&R Projects I COS of Adopted FY 15/16 Rates - R&R*

e Adopted EDU Rate

Fiscal year 2015/16 was the first of the five-year rates. As reported, actual cost of service of
$16.45/EDU exceeded the adopted rate of $15.89/EDU. The updated projections for FYs 2016/17
through 2019/20 exceed the 2015 forecasts primarily due to the “ramp-up” of succession planning,
higher CalPERS rates due to a reduction in the discount rate beginning FY 2018/19, and higher
O&M and R&R projects as reported on Table 8 (Major Expenses) and Table 9 (Capital Projects).

Not included in the projected cost of service are the contributions from the Wastewater Operations
fund to the Wastewater Capital fund for its share of the RP-2/RP-5 Solid Treatment Expansion
project. These contributions are estimated to be $6.8 million over the next two fiscal years and
$70.5 million over the next 10 fiscal years.

The projected Wastewater Operations fund ending fund balance is estimated at $57.2 million and
$54.8 million for FYs 2017/18 and 2018/19, respectively. The decrease in fund balance is due to
higher R&R project budget and contributions to the Wastewater Capital fund for the Wastewater
Operations share of the RP-2/RP-5 Expansion project.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP
May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 12 of 29
Figure 3: Wastewater Operations Fund Reserves by Type

$70 Assumes “pay-
@ go” of RP-2/RP-5
S 560 Expansion
S $50 - B contributions

$40

$30

$20

S0
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
B Operating Contingencies B Rehabilitation/Replacement
Debt Service & Redemption M Sinking Fund

Based on current assumptions, a significant decline in the fund reserves for the Wastewater
Operations fund is projected over the next five years. Further assessment of key assumptions and
projections will be done as part of the Long-Range Plan of Finance update in the fall of 2017 to
ensure appropriate reserve levels are sustained to support long-term obligations such as the
decommission of the Regional Plant No. 2 site.

Recycled Water Fund

A continued key initiative for the Agency is to optimize the beneficial reuse of recycled water and
provide a cost effective and sustainable alternative to imported water for the region. Included in
IEUA’s long term planning documents is the continued expansion and improvement of the regional
recycled water distribution system and groundwater recharge facilities. The Regional Recycled
Water Distribution System (RRWDS) consists of over 89 miles of pipeline, 4 reservoir storage
tanks with storage capacity between 2 and 5 million gallons, and multiple pump stations. Currently
there are over 800 user connections to the RRWDS.

Total regional recycled water acre feet (AF) deliveries in FY 2017/18 are projected to be 35,500
and 36,700 in FY 2018/19, with related revenues of $17.2 million and $18.2 million, respectively.
Recycled water deliveries for direct use have declined in recent years primarily due land
conversions from farm sites to developed parcels resulting in decreased agricultural usage. Another
reason is fewer than anticipated new connections/usage by member agencies for the direct use due
to delays in project implementation.

Water connection fee revenues, collected to support capital investments in the Agency’s regional
water distribution system, are projected to be $4.2 million in FY 2017/18 and $4.4 million in FY
2018/19, an increase of over 60% compared to $2.7 million projected in FY 2016/17. Water
connection fee rates are set per meter equivalent unit (MEU). One MEU is equivalent to a 5/8”
and 3/4" meter size (standard size of a residential meter). Revenues and other funding sources of
the Recycled Water fund are summarized in Table 10.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 13 of 29

Table 10: Recycled Water Fund Revenues & Other Funding Sources

Funding Sources FY FY Kev Assumptions

2017/18  2018/19 y b
FY 2017/18 direct rate of $470/AF
and Groundwater Recharge

Recycled Water Sales $17.2 $18.2 (GWR) rate of $530/AF

FY 2018/19 direct rate of $480/AF

and GWR rate of $540/AF

FY 2017/18 rate $1,527/MEU

FY 2018/19 rate $1,604/MEU

2,730 new MEU connections are

projected each fiscal year.

Water Connection Fees 4.2 4.4

Maintain $2.2 million allocation
Property Tax 2.2 2.2 as approved by the Board of
Directors in June 15, 2016.

Grants and capital reimbursements
to support basin recharge projects,
and inter-fund debt service support
for the 2017A bond.

Other 3.3 2.6

$26.9 $27.4

Major expenses for the Recycled Water fund include capital, debt service, and operating costs, as
summarized in Table 11. Included in operating costs are employment, pumping costs, O&M
projects, and the Agency’s share of groundwater recharge O&M costs equal to the percentage that
recycled water recharged into the groundwater recharge basins bears to the total amount of water
recharged. The projected increase in O&M expenses in FY 2017/18 is primarily due to additional
O&M projects needed for the upkeep of groundwater recharge basins and hydraulic monitoring
projects.

Table 11: Recycled Water Fund Expenses & Other Uses of Funds

Uses of Funds FY FY

$Millions 2017/18 2018/19 Key Assumptions

Includes employment, professional
fees, materials and supplies, utilities,

$10.6 $10.3 a portion of the groundwater
recharge operations expense, and
O&M project costs.

Operating
EXxpenses

Capital
Improvement Plan 12.1 11.3
CIP

See Table 12 for a summary of
major capital projects.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 14 of 29

Uses of Funds FY FY

2017/18 2018/19 SR LS

Includes principal and interest costs
Debt Service . 7.8 for outstanding bonds and SRF
loans.

Inter-fund transfers to
Administrative Service, Recharge
Other 14 1.4 Water, and Water Resources funds
of new water connection fees in
support of the RRWDS*.

$31.8 $30.8

*Regional Recycled Water Distribution System

Annual debt service costs, inclusive of principal, interest and financial fees for several SRF loans
and 2017A Revenue Bonds, are estimated to be $7.7 million in FY 2017/18 and $7.8 million in
FY 2018/19. There is no change to the $28.5 million inter-fund loans ($13.5 million due to the
Wastewater Capital fund and $15 million due to the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater fund)
outstanding when the FY 2015/16 budget was adopted. However, during the FY 2016/17 mid-year
budget update, the first payment was deferred until FY 2019/20 due to higher capital project
expenditures. Repayment of the outstanding inter-fund loans is scheduled over a 7 year period with
the final payment planned in FY 2025/26. A summary of inter-fund loans and repayment schedules
is provided in Appendix A7.

Expansion and improvement of the regional recycled water system (RRWDS) is the key driver for
the Recycled Water fund capital improvement fund. Historically, the Agency has leveraged State
Revolving Funds (SRF) loans and grants to finance construction of the RRWDS. Extension of the
repayment period from 20 to 30 years coupled with the Proposition 1 funding at a rate of 1% to
support recycled water projects during California’s epic drought, has resulted in an unprecedented
number of SRF loan applications and an oversubscription of available funding. The preliminary
Intended Use Plan for FY 2017/18 published by the State Water Resources Control Board
(SWRCB), administrator of the SRF program, estimates an additional $2.5 billion in new bond
issuances is needed to fund all the applications currently in the pipeline. This is significantly above
the annual amount historically authorized by the SWRCB Board. Although the Agency will
continue to pursue SRF loans and grants to support recycled water projects, due to the uncertainty
of available SRF funding, projects planned over the next two fiscal years are assumed to be funded
on a pay-go basis.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 15 of 29

Table 12: Recycled Water Fund Capital Projects

FY
Capital Projects FY FY 2019/20to0  TYCIP

($Millions) 2017/18 2018/19 5% Total
2021/22

Napa Lateral/San Bernardino

San Sevaine Basin Improvements 4.3 0.5 0.5 5.4

Baseline Recycled Water Pipeline 03 3.0 1.4 4.8
Extension

Recycled Water System Cathodic 0.2 29 11 35
Improvements

RP-5 Recycled Water Pipeline 21 03 0.0 2.4
Bottleneck

All Other Capital Projects 25 3.9 32.1 49.2
$12.1 $11.3 $36.9 $71.2

Cost of Service Review

In May 2015, the Board adopted recycled water Acre Foot (AF) service rates for five years (FYs
2015/16 — 2019/20). See Appendix Table A5: Recycled Water Rates. The key objective of the
multi-year rates was to establish a rate that fully recovered the cost of providing the service.
Historically, the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) Local Project Program rebate and property
taxes have been used to support costs not recovered by rates. The current fiscal year will be the
final year of the MWD Local Project Program rebate equal to a maximum $2.1 million per year.
The adopted multi-year rates account for the loss of this funding source.

Figure 4 is a comparison of the cost of service (COS) projections as of 2015 (COS Adopted
2015/16 Rates) to the updated projections. The calculation of the cost of service per AF includes
operational and maintenance (O&M) costs, O&M and R&R projects less any grants or
contributions, and debt service which is also partially offset by property tax receipts. The 2015
projected cost of service assumed higher recycled water deliveries which partly account for the
changes in the AF unit cost in the updated forecasts. As shown in Figure 4 the estimated cost of
service of $514/AF in FY 2019/20 is projected to exceed the adopted rate of $490/AF. Future
projections and underlying assumptions are reviewed and updated each year as part of the budget
process and Long Range Plan of Finance update.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 16 of 29

Figure 4: Recycled Water Cost of Service

$600
$500
$400

$300

AF Rate

$200
$100

S0

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
EE COS Adopted 15/16 Rates COS Projected FY 17/18 Budget ~ === Adopted Recycled Wtr Rate

The Recycled Water fund projected ending fund balances for FY 2017/18 and FY 2018/19 is $14.3
million and $10.9 million, respectively. The projected decline is driven by the use of fund reserves
to support capital expenditures over the next two years due to the uncertainty of SRF loan/grant
funding. Based on current assumptions future year balances begin to increase as capital spending
trends downward and recycled water deliveries steadily grow. Projected ending fund balances are
reported below in Figure 5. Should SRL loan funding be available to support capital expenditures
planned over the next two years, this will result in higher ending fund balances.

Figure 5: Recycled Water Fund Reserve by Type

o $30 +
S $25 -
3 520 -
S15 -
$10 -
$5 -
S0 - : : : .
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
B Operating Contingencies M Capital Construction M Debt Service & Redemption Water Connection
Conclusion

Over the next two fiscal years, key areas of focus will be timely recruitment of critical personnel
to ensure the transfer of knowledge and expertise to the next generation of Agency employees,
execution of R&R projects for appropriate upkeep of Agency facilities and infrastructure,
completion of the RP-2/RP-5 Expansion design and award of the related construction contract.
Achieving these objectives will ensure the Agency can continue to support the region’s economic
development by providing essential services in a regionally planned and cost-effective manner.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 17 of 29

Attached in the Appendix section are the Sources and Uses of Fund reports of the Agency’s
Wastewater Capital, Wastewater Operations, and Recycled Water. The proposed budget for these
programs is consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability,
Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship and Business Practices.

Attachments:

Appendix A — Sources and Uses of Funds: Regional Wastewater Capital, Regional Wastewater
O&M, and Recycled Water

Appendix Table A1 — Acronyms

Appendix Table A2 — Key assumptions for FYs 2017/18 and 2018/19 budget
Appendix Table A3 — Wastewater connection fees

Appendix Table A4 — EDU volumetric rates

Appendix Table A5 — Recycled water rates

Appendix Table A6 — Water connection fees

Appendix Table A7 — Inter-fund loan repayment schedule

Appendix B — FY 2018-2027 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan — Final Draft



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and

Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP
May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017
Page 18 of 29

Appendix A

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2017/18 and 2018/19 BIENNIAL BUDGET

REGIONAL WASTEWATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
PROJECTED PROPOSED PROPOSED
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET FORECAST
REVENUES
Interest Revenue $135 $187 $226 $357 $547 $547 $364
TOTAL REVENUES $135 $187 $226 $357 $547 $547 $364
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt and Capital $27,659 $29,058 $29,930 $30,828 $31,444 $32,073 $32,715
Regional System Connection Fees 24,910 17,136 18,927 19,872 18,779 20,658 20,337
Debt Proceeds 0 0 0 0 100,000 100,000 75,000
Other Revenues 10 1 1 1 1 1 1
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $52,579 $46,195 $48,858 $50,701 $150,224 $152,732 $128,053
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $4,248 $3,995 $4,157 $4,155 $4,243 $4,478 $4,682
Contract Work/Special Projects 1,253 795 900 800 300 800 300
Operating Fees 240 242 246 254 261 269 277
Professional Fees and Services 234 329 364 365 372 377 382
Other Expenses 509 1,899 1,591 1,596 1,588 1,627 1,668
TOTAL EXPENSES $6,484 $7,260 $7,258 $7,170 $6,765 $7,551 $7,310
CAPITAL PROGRAM
IERCA investment $0 $0 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0
Work In Progress 6,057 10,737 26,450 25,793 81,875 166,955 107,500
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $6,057 $10,737 $26,950 $26,293 $82,375 $167,455 $107,500
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses ($203) $140 $175 $174 $280 $175 $173
Interest 5,882 5,064 3,140 3,114 7,792 12,581 15,793
Principal 7,074 57,274 8,791 8,922 10,875 12,716 14,450
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $12,753 $62,479 $12,105 $12,211 $18,947 $25,472 $30,415
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
RO to RC -RP-5 Solids Treatment $0 $0 $1,350 $1,715 $3,472 $3,472 $3,472
RO to RC -CCWRF Asset Management Improvements 0 195 2,700 1,020 7,700 10,800 1,000
RO to RC -RP-5 Expansion Maintenance Building 0 0 0 0 5,000 5,000 5,000
RC to GG - Agency-wide Projects (358) (1,562) (993) (423) (594) (280) (224)
RC to RO - Water Quality Laboratory (11) (103) (103) (92) 0 0 0
RO to RC - RP-5 Expansion Debt Funding 0 0 0 0 1,736 3,472 4,774
RC to RW - 2008B Bond Debt (382) (402) (515) (583) (592) (644) (641)
RC to RO - Water Quality Lab SRF Loan 0 0 0 0 (253) (253) (253)
RC to WC - 2017A Bond Debt (1,390) (1,103) (2,399) (2,400) (2,400) (2,400) (2,399)
Capital - Connection Fee Allocation to GG (527) (770) (1,378) (410) (697) (195) (156)
Capital - Connection Fee Allocation to RO (3,545) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital - Connection Fee Allocation to NC (123) (246) (293) (456) (245) (72) (72)
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) ($6,335) ($3,990) ($1,631) ($1,630) $13,127 $18,900 $10,501
FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss) $21,083 ($38,085) $1,140 $3,754 $55,810 ($28,298) ($6,306)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 55,173 76,257 38,172 39,312 43,066 98,877 70,578
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30 * $76,257 $38,172 $39,312 $43,066 $98,877 $70,578 $64,272
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital Construction $240 $0 $1,894 $2,514 $39,494 $1,542 $1,895
CCRA Capital Construction 55,201 18,337 11,514 14,386 33,165 42,823 36,160
Debt Service & Redemption 15,615 19,835 25,904 26,166 26,218 26,213 26,217
Sinking Fund 5,200 0 0 0 0 0 0
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $76,257 $38,172 $39,312 $43,066 $98,877 $70,578 $64,272

*Numbers may not total due to rounding



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and

Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP
May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017
Page 19 of 29

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2017/18 AND 2018/19 BIENNIAL BUDGET
REGIONAL WASTEWATER OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2015/16 2016/17 2017/2018  2018/2019  2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022
PROJECTED PROPOSED PROPOSED
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET FORECAST
REVENUES
User Charges $49,958 $56,381 $60,634 $64,743 $66,260 $68,422 $70,653
Cost Reimbursement JPA 3,403 3,750 3,825 3,902 3,980 4,059 4,140
Contract Cost Reimbursement 79 93 93 93 93 93 93
Interest Revenue 284 305 454 557 462 319 247
TOTAL REVENUES $53,724 $60,529 $65,006 $69,294 $70,794 $72,893 $75,133
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax Revenues - Debt/Capital/Reserves $9,573 $9,549 $9,549 $9,549 $9,549 $9,549 $9,549
State Loans 1,480 1,779 7,901 8,598 2,606 0 0
Grants 445 10,128 3,389 3,830 1,037 900 958
Other Revenues 972 757 776 795 816 836 858
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $12,470 $22,212 $21,614 $22,772 $14,007 $11,285 $11,365
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $25,644 $28,590 $30,052 $30,601 $31,359 $32,026 $33,531
Contract Work/Special Projects 3,595 10,500 5,971 8,265 2,447 1,850 1,600
Utilities 5,828 6,761 6,671 6,872 7,078 7,290 7,509
Operating Fees 1,807 1,848 2,018 2,073 2,133 2,199 2,260
Chemicals 3,895 4,277 4,419 4,547 4,684 4,824 4,969
Professional Fees and Services 1,969 2,612 4,089 3,358 3,438 3,523 3,622
Office and Administrative expenses 7 1 4 4 4 5 5
Biosolids Recycling 3,777 4,433 4,307 4,408 4,540 4,676 4,816
Materials & Supplies 1,927 2,080 2,161 2,200 2,266 2,333 2,404
Other Expenses 951 2,634 4,410 4,427 4,407 4,514 4,628
TOTAL EXPENSES $49,401 $63,736 $64,103 $66,755 $62,356 $63,241 $65,343
CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Construction & Expansion (WIP) $7,814 $13,000 $24,063 $24,506 $19,662 $8,500 $7,718
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $7,814 $13,000 $24,063 $24,506 $19,662 $8,500 $7,718
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $0 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest 162 206 179 175 638 619 599
Principal 0 0 172 177 726 744 765
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $163 $207 $352 $352 $1,364 $1,364 $1,364
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
WC to RO - SCADA Enterprise SRF Loan $3,430 $598 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
RC to RO - New Water Quality Laboratory SRF Loan 11 103 103 92 0 0 0
RO to RC - CCWRF Asset Management and Improvemt 0 (195) (2,700) (1,020) (7,700) (10,800) (1,000)
RO to RC - RP-1 Maintenance Facility Cost Share 0 0 0 0 (5,000) (5,000) (5,000)
RO to RC - RP-5 Solids Handling Facility Cost Share 0 0 (1,350) (1,715) (3,472) (3,472) (3,472)
RC to RO - New Water Quality Laboratory SRF Loan 0 0 0 0 253 253 253
RO to WC - SCADA Enterprise SRF Loan 0 0 0 0 (149) (149) (149)
RO to RC - RP-5 Solids Handling Facility SRF Loan 0 0 0 0 (1,736) (3,472) (4,774)
Operation support to GG for Non-Capital Projects 0 0 (1,311) (167) (407) (373) 373)
Capital - Connection Fees Allocation 3,545 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) $6,985 $506 ($5,259) ($2,810)  ($18,211) ($23,013) ($14,515)
FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss) $15,801 $6,304 ($7,157) ($2,357)  ($16,792) ($11,939)  ($2,442)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 42,211 58,012 64,316 57,159 54,803 38,011 26,071
ENDING FUND BALANCE JUNE 30 * $58,012 $64,316 $57,159 $54,803 $38,011 $26,071 $23,629
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingies $14,969 $19,995 $20,093 $20,951 $19,459 $19,727 $20,401
Rehabilitation/Replacement 42,827 19,527 22,895 22,895 17,383 5,175 2,059
Debt Service 216 1,051 1,169 1,169 1,169 1,169 1,169
Sinking Fund 0 23,742 13,003 9,788 0 0 0
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $58,012 $64,316 $57,159 $54,803 $38,011 $26,071 $23,629

* Numbers may not total due to rounding



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and

Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP
May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 20 of 29
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2017/18 and 2018/19 BIENNIAL BUDGET
RECYCLED WATER FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)
2015/2016  2016/2017 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022
PROJECTED PROPOSED PROPOSED
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET FORECAST
REVENUES
Interest Revenue $106 $113 $140 $139 $135 $168 $184
Water Sales 13,468 15,891 17,245 18,188 19,100 20,266 21,486
TOTAL REVENUES $13,574 $16,004 $17,385 $18,327 $19,235 $20,433 $21,670
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt/Capital $2,162 $2,170 $2,170 $2,170 $2,170 $2,170 $2,170
Connection Fees 997 2,739 4,169 4,379 4,138 4,263 3,984
State Loans 7,851 1,740 0 0 3,638 5,776 4,261
Grants 4,371 1,116 388 63 1,262 2,172 2,172
Capital Contract Reimbursement 761 389 345 72 3,087 67 68
Other Revenues 13 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $16,153 $8,155 $7,071 $6,683 $14,294 $14,448 $12,655
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $4,412 $4,099 $4,257 $4,258 $4,349 $4,586 $4,796
Contract Work/Special Projects 1,023 637 2,151 1,681 1,360 1,610 1,110
Utilities 2,433 2,195 2,182 2,248 2,315 2,385 2,456
Operating Fees 3 3 10 10 11 11 11
Professional Fees and Services 480 511 686 722 698 667 725
Office and Administrative Expense 1 0 4 4 4 4 4
Materials & Supplies 106 190 218 222 228 235 242
Other Expenses 415 926 1,142 1,147 1,143 1,170 1,199
TOTAL EXPENSES $8,874 $8,562 $10,650 $10,292 $10,107 $10,667 $10,543
CAPITAL PROGRAM
Work In Progress $5,077 $6,487 $12,134 $11,274 $10,926 $11,000 $14,960
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $5,077 $6,487 $12,134 $11,274 $10,926 $11,000 $14,960
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses ($31) $1 $2 $1 $1 $1 $1
Interest 2,722 2,746 2,568 2,543 2,654 2,508 2,430
Principal 3,962 3,919 5,159 5,256 6,007 6,133 6,499
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan 0 0 0 0 2,000 2,000 2,000
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $6,653 $6,666 $7,729 $7,801 $10,662 $10,642 $10,930
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution ($4,734) ($942) ($324) ($265) (%$22) ($10) ($8)
Debt Service 1,390 1,103 2,399 2,400 2,550 2,549 2,548
Operation support (466) (506) (676) (668) (679) (688) (717)
One Water (386) (387) (352) (512) (843) (464) (80)
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OL ($4,197) ($733) $1,047 $955 $1,006 $1,388 $1,743
FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss) $4,927 $1,712 ($5,009) ($3,401) $2,841 $3,960 ($364)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 12,636 17,563 19,274 14,265 10,864 13,705 17,665
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 * $17,563 $19,274 $14,265 $10,864 $13,705 $17,665 $17,301
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingency $2,958 $2,854 $3,550 $3,431 $3,369 $3,556 $3,514
Capital Construction 8,847 8,800 2,119 (0) 1,739 5,513 5,190
Water Connection 0 501 0 0 0 0 0
Rehabilitation/Replacement (R&R) 500 0 0 0 0 0 0
Debt Service 5,258 7,119 8,596 7,433 8,596 8,596 8,596
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $17,563 $19,274 $14,265 $10,864 $13,705 $17,665 $17,301

* Numbers may not total due to rounding



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 21 of 29

Appendix Table Al: Acronyms

Acronyms

AF Acre Foot

CALPERS California Public Employee Retirement System

CBFIP Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project

CCWRF Carbon Canyon Wastewater Reclamation Facility

CIpP Capital Improvement Plan

EDU Equivalent Dwelling Unit

FTE Full Time Equivalent

FY Fiscal Year

GG Administrative Services Program

GWR Groundwater Recharge

IERCA Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

kWh Kilowatt hour

MEU Meter Equivalent Unit

NC Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Program

NRW Non-Reclaimable Wastewater

O&M Operations & Maintenance

R&R Replacement & Rehabilitation

RC Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Program

RMPU Recharge Master Plan Update

RO Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Program

RP-1 Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Ontario

RP-2 Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Chino

RP-3 Old Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Fontana
rebuilt into a recharge facility with 4 recharge basins or cells.

RP-4 Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Rancho
Cucamonga

RP-5 Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Chino

RRWDS Regional Recycled Water Distribution System

RW Recharge Water Program

SARCCUP Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program

SBCFCD San Bernardino County Flood Control District

SCADA Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition

SRF State Revolving Fund

TCE Trichloroethylene

TYCIP Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan

WWwW Water Resources Program




Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and

Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP
May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017
Page 22 of 29

Appendix Table A2: Key Assumptions for FYs 2017/18 and 2018/19 Budget

Revenues and Other Funding Sources Expenses and Other Uses of Funds

3,000 new wastewater connections per year

3% average increase for O&M expenses

3.3 million volumetric EDU @ 0.25% annual
growth

Includes 10 rotating positions to support
succession planning

Recycled Water Deliveries:
FY 2017/18 35,500 AF
FY 2018/19 36,700 AF

Leverage professional/contract services to
continue transition from corrective to
preventive/predictive maintenance

2,730 new water connections (MEU) per year

3% growth in property tax receipts. No
change in the allocation by fund as approved
by the Board in 2015

Includes debt service of the new 2017A Bond
($67.6M)

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) partially
funded by low interest SRF loans and grants
for the Regional Wastewater programs

Appendix Table A3: Adopted Wastewater Connection Fees

FY

Rate Description

2015/16

Wastewater Connection Fee $5,338
Effective Date 1/01/16
Wastewater Connection Units 4,774

FY FY FY FY
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
$5,712 $6,309 $6,624 $6,955
1/01/17 7/01/17 7/01/18 7/01/19
3,000 3,000 3,000 2,700

Appendix Table A4: Adopted Monthly Sewage EDU Rates

FY
2015/16

Rate Description

EDU Volumetric Rate $15.89
Rate Increase $1.50
Effective Date 10/01/15

FY FY FY FY
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
$17.14 $18.39 $19.59 $20.00
$1.25 $1.25 $1.20 $0.41
7/01/16 7/01/17 7/01/18 7/01/19

Appendix Table A5: Adopted Recycled Water Rates

Rate Description FY
2015/16
Direct Delivery/Acre Foot (AF) $350
Groundwater Recharge/Acre
Foot (AF) $410
Effective Date 10/01/15
AF Deliveries 32,331

FY FY FY FY
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
$410 $470 $480 $490
$470 $530 $540 $550
7/01/16 7/01/17 7/01/18 7/01/19
32,400 35,500 36,700 37,800




Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2017/18 and 2018/19 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2018 TYCIP

May 25, 2017/June 1, 2017

Page 23 of 29

Appendix Table A6: Adopted Water Connection Fees

Rate Description

FY
2015/16

FY
2016/17

FY
2017/18

FY
2018/19

FY
2019/20

Water Connection Fee

(for 5/8” and 3/4” meter size) $693 $1,455 $1,527 $1,604 $1,684
Effective Date 1/01/16 1/01/17 7/01/17 7/01/18 7/01/19
New Meter Equivalent Units

(MEUS) 985 2,730 2,730 2,730 2,457

Appendix Table A7: Inter-Fund Loan Repayment Schedule

Inter Fund

Loans Issued

FY 2007/08
FY 2007/08

Non-Reclaimable Wastewater
(NRW) Fund

Regional Wastewater Capital
(RC) Fund

Non-Reclaimable Wastewater
(NRW) Fund

FY 2009/10

FY 2014/15 Improvement
(RC) Fund
Grand Tota

Regional Wastewater Capital

$9.0

3.0

6.0

10.5

$28.5

Loan Amount
Due to ($Millions) Repayment Schedule

2019/20-22/23 $8.0

2023/24 $1.0
Total $9.0

2022/23-2024/25 $3.0

Total $3.0
2023/24 $1.0
2024/25 $2.0
2025/26 $3.0

Total $6.0
2022/23 $1.0
2023/24 $5.0
2024/25 $4.5

Total $10.5

$28.5




Proposed Fiscal Year 2017/18 Ten Year Capital Improvment Plan Summary - DRAFT

$ in Thousands
Project
Fund Group FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 TenYearTotal FYs202832 FYs2033-37 FYs203842

Administrative Services Capital 52,476 5873 51,350 $500 S400 5400 S400 S400 5450 5350 $7,599 50 $100 $100
Spedal 1,407 179 437 400 400 400 507 400 400 400 4,930 0 0 0

Administrative Services Total $3,883 51,052 $1,787 $900 $800 $800 $907 $800 $850 $750 $12,529 50 $100 $100
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Capital 1,004 1,802 923 200 200 700 2,700 3,200 400 200 11,419 800 1,000 1,000
Spedal 125 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1,025 0 0 0
Non-Reclaimable W. Total $L,219  $1,902 $1,023 $300 $300 $800 52,800 53,300 $500 5300 512,444 $800 $1,000 $1,000
Regional Wastewater Capital Capital 26,450 25,793 81,875 166,955 107,500 10,120 6100 12,250 8530 37,100 482,672 185,000 0 0
Spedal 900 800 300 BOO 300 800 300 800 300 800 6,100 0 0 0
egional Wast Capital Total $27,350 $26,593 $82,175 $167,755 $107,800 510,920 $6,400 $13,050 $8,830 $37,900 $488,772 $185,000 50 50
Regional Wastewater Operations  Capital 24,063 24,506 19,662 8,500 7,718 6750 6750 6,750 7,750 9,100 121,550 77,500 1,000 1,000
Spedial 5971 8,265 2447 1,850 1,600 2,350 2,800 4,950 2,200 3,600 36,033 9,000 0 0
Regional Wastewater Operations Total $30,034 $32771 522,109 510,350 $9,318  $9,100 $9,550 $11,700 59,950 $12,700 $157,582 586,500 $1,000 $1,000
Recharge Water Capital 1,729 12,902 7662 10 o 0 0 0 0 0 22,302 0 0 0
Spedal 325 250 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 575 0 0 0
Rec Water Total $2,054 $13,152 $7,662 $10 $0 50 50 50 $0 $0 $22.877 50 50 $0
Recycled Water Capital 12,134 11,274 10,926 11,000 14,950 1,000 1,250 1,900 3,490 3,320 71,253 102,500 0 0
Specal 2,151 l,g‘l 1,360 1.610 1,110 1610 1,110 1,860 1,110 1,360 14,962 ] 0 0
Recycled Water Total 14,284 12955 12286 12610 16070 2610 2360 3,760 4,600 4,680 86,215 102,500 0 0
Water Resources Spedal $5,829 S8.140 517,140 510,200 SL700 S$L700 $2,200 $2,200 $L700 51,700 $52,509 S0 50 S0
Water R es Total $5,829 $8,140 517,140  $10,200 $1,700 $1,700 $2,200 $2,200 SL700  $1,700 $52,509 50 50 50
Grand Total $84,653 $96,565 $144,181 $202,125 $135988 525,930 524,217 $34,810 $26,430 $58,030 $832,928 $374,800 $2,100 $2,100

yeaq Jeuld - ue|d wawanoiduw| [ende)d Jes A usl 8T//T0Z Ad — g Xipuaddy

62 40 ¢ abed
/T0Z ‘T 8unr/.T0Z ‘S Re

dIDAL 8T0Z pue ‘1a1epA pajokoay

pUE ‘Ja1emalsepn [euolfay 6T/8T0Z PUB 8T//TOZ SA 104 18Bpng [eluusig pasodold JO MaIASY



Proposed Fsaal Year 2017/18 Ten Year Capital improvment Plan Details - DRAFT

62 40 Gz abed
/T0Z ‘T 8unf/.T0Z ‘Sz AeN

dIDAL 8T0Z pue ‘181epA pajokosy

$ in Thousands
Projea  Projea
Fund o Number Project Name FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY202 FY2028 FY204 FY2025 FY2026 FY 2027  Ten Year Total FYs2028-32 FY¥s 2033-37  FYs 203842
Adionid v sty st ve Services
Capital  CP1600S & LEED OM Cartf $30 $38 50 $0 50 % % $0 s0 % 68 % $0 $0
CP17001  Regional Office Furnium w0 0 . . . . - - . - 100 - - .
CP18001  Security Camera Pushase & instalaton HOA BB 113 . . - - 13 . .
EN16049  Conerence RoomsAudi Visus! Ungrades as2 15 . . . %7 .
EN2O021  Agency SCADA Inmgraton with 547 - - 250 - - - - - - - -1 - -
EN21020 Primaves Enhancement - - - 100 - - - - 100 - 200 100 100
EP17003 AP-1 Taining Room in - - - - - - - - - 375 - - -
EPXID0A  Agency-Wide Vericle Beplacement 500 500 500 150 1% 150 150 150 150 150 2,550 - - -
515001 MOV PHASE 2-SELF SERVICE/ MR PROCESS AUTO 100 - - - - - - - - 100 -
515003  DOCUMENT/RECORDS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ] . - - - EL -
516001 WOV PHASE - POSITION BUDGETING & CONTRO 206 - . - - 206 -
B16003 AP ARCHMING 50 - - - - - - - 50 - - -
516021 sS4 Roadmap & Stramgy 150 00 400 250 2% =50 50 250 200 200 2,500 - - -
B17030  Raines Conference Room AV Upgrade 2 - - - - - - - - 2 - -
518003 BaNet Emad Services Disaster Recovery -] - - - - - - - 25 - = =
18004  BuNet N ok i fra Py Project 140 - - - - . 240 - -
G005 BaNet Network New WoAstaton x - - - - - 20 . -
518007  BaNet Voce Mal Sener 17 - - - - - - - - 17 - - -
518012  New Scanner Purchase - Records Maragement 6 - - - - - - - - [ - - -
LE18001 P Power Condtoners 17 - - - - - - - - - 17 - - -
LB18002 Spectrophotmeter 7 - - - - - - - - 7 - -
LB18004 inwtrument Software Updates 55 - - - - - - 55 - -
LB20O01 1O stmament - - 200 - - - - - - 200 - - -
Capital Tatal 2476 7 51,350 $500 5400 400 400 5400 Sas0 350 $7,599 0 $100 $100
Special  CP18003 Sepaas # 1,207 104 . . - - - - . . 1311 - - .
CP1E004 33 LEED OM G -] - - - - - - - - - 25 - - -
EN1B020 Webnite Yeaty Maitenance 50 - - - = - - - - - 50 - - -
EN20008  Q Parking Lot FY19/20 - - 437 - - - = - = - a7 - - -
EN24D0A WO Parking Lot FYZR/24 - - - - - 07 - - - 507 - - -
FPI8999  Nom-Capital Pmject Placshoider - - - 400 400 00 - 400 400 00 2,400 - -
518002 BiNet COybersec urty Risk Assess ment, Policy Devela 135 - - . - - - . - 125 - -
519001  BaNet Cybersecurty Netwok Vulnerabilty Assessm - 75 - - - - - - - 75 - - -
ITota SLA7_ $175 w7 w0 s 5507 sa30 ) 50 s0
Ao vl st st ve Serv ces Total $3883 S1052 51,787 $900 5800 s907 5850 EE] $12,529 0 $100 $100
Non-Reclasimable Wastewater
Caphtal EN15044  SACFCD NRW Eaerment 560 - - - - - - 560 - -
ENLBOZ3  NRWS Philadeiphia Pump Sation Pump 3 improvem 150 - - - - - - 50 - -
ENLS021  San Bernarding Uk Sation Facity improvemen s - 420 180 - - - w00 - -
ENZ2002 NAW East End Fowmeter Replacement B 1,182 543 - - - - - - 1809 - -
EN23002  Prdadeipha LR Tation Foroe Man | mg - - - - - 500 1500 5,000 - - 6000 - - -
EN28020 UMt Swtion AMP Projects - - - - - - - - 200 - 200 800 1,000 1,000
ENXOMD14  NATWS Manho e Upgrades - X000 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 2,000 - - -
Capital Total 1094 SLe sma $200 $200 $700 K200 $3,200 $400 200 $1L419 400 $1.000 $1.000
Special  EN17074  NOW P s sure Pipelins Cond lion Asssasment = - - . - . . . - . 25 . . -
ENIOD1E  WOWS Ermwgency O BM Projects FY 000K 100 100 100 10 100 100 100 100 100 100 1000 . .
1Total S125  $100  $100  $100  $100 5100 $100  $100  $100  $100 $1025 % $0 $0
NoorReclsl mable Wastewater Total $1219  $190 1023 $300  $300  $800 2800 $300 S0 8300 12,844 5800 $1,000 $1.000
Regional Wastewster Capital
Capital EN11031  RP-5 Fow Equalzation and Efuent Mon| 15 - - - - - - - - - 15 - - -
EN11039  AP-1 D nfection Pump mprovements 1,197 2,086 1,184 87 - - 5342

puE ‘J81eMalsepn [euolfay 6T/8T0Z PUB 8T//TOZ SA 104 18Bpng [eluusig pesodold JO MoIAY



Proposed Facal Year 2017/18 Ten Year Capital improvment Plan Detalls - DRAFT

$ in Thousands
Projea  Project
Fund Group  Number Project Name FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021  FY2022 FY2013 FY2024 FY2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 Ten Year Total FYs2028-32 FYs 2033-37  FYs 203842
Regional Wa Capital
Capital  EN14018  #9-4 D nfection Fachty impovements 1,620 95 - - - - - - - - 1,815 - - .
EN14019 R 1 Meadworis Primary and Secon dary Ung 5,290 588 . . . . 5878
EN1SOAZ  SBOFCD Sewe Easement 1% . . - - . - %0 -
ENLGO11  Wiviparing Lakes Pump Ration Rehad - - - . . . 500 500 450 -
EN16024 AP 1 Mined Uguor Return Pumos an - - . - - - - - - 212 - - -
EN1T006 COWR? Asses Managementand improvements 2,700 1,020 7,700 10,800 1,000 . . = . . 2320 - - .
EN17044  RP-1 Power Reliabilty Geneator Contol 1,260 140 - - - - - - L = 1,800 - - -
ENI7050  Septic Conversion PDR B %65 - . - - - - - - 800 - - -
EN1EOOE AP 1 PS5 System improvements 175 525 300 - - - - - 1,000 . -
EN1B006  RP-1 Rare imp msments 10% 2,380 1A% . . . . . . 4,90 . .
EN18026  RP-1 Sepmge Dx od Bk Mater 10 1,190 600 E . . . - - . 2,000 - .
EN18027 R 1 Solkds Thicke ning Expansion 350 1,120 2,000 3,000 3000 3000 3000 3000 15%0 - 20,000 - - -
EN1B0ZE  RP.S Faciities improvements 85 105 - . - - - - - - 50 - -
EN18036 COWRF fuset Maragement and improvements - Pei 105 214 2,087 -] - - - - B = a0 - - -
EN1B037 COWRF fuset Maragement and improvements - Pei 7 480 m 15 - - - - - - 950 - - -
EN1S038  RP-4 Disinfection Fachity Tenant improvement 109 196 146 - . - - - 50 .
EN19001  R9-S Exgmmaion 1o 30 mgd 2A%0 330 34740 77,259 53,25 3,085 - - - . 174,135 -
EN19005  Haven LS SCADA improvements - . - » - - . . . 750 750 7%0 .
EN19006  RP-5SHF 24% 3430 %070 74500 &7% Ans . - - - 164,135 - - -
EN20006  RP-1 Digester Miing Upgrade - - - - - - %0 500 - - 750 - -
EN24001  RP-1 Ugquid Treatment Capac ity Recovery 2,000 - - . - - 1000 6500 4750 29050 43300 138,750 - .
EN2400Z A1 Solids Treatment Dxpansion 2,000 * - » - - 50 1750 1250 6300 11,550 36500 -
EN280ZZ A4 Testlary Bxpamion . . - . - - - - 500 . 500 4500 .
ENXMD1S  Coflection System Ungrades 000X 500 500 500 500 s00 500 500 500 500 500 5,000 -
518001  FY 1718 SCADA Enengy Monimring Project 1 - - - - - - - - - 75 - - -
518009  SCADA Network infrastaucture Regiacement & - - - - - - - as - - -
PLUT00Z w0 Solar Photovo Raic Power Plants Ph. 2 - - - - - 1100 - L - 1,400 * o *
PLUS00L  Purchase Bxisting Solar instalation - 7,500 - - - - - - - - 7,500 - - -
Capital Total $26450 $25793 S$E1E75S $166,955 $107,500 $10120 $6,100 $12,250 S$S8530 $37,100 $a82,672 $185,000 $0 50
Special EN130Z8  Preserws Lift Station £l ] 300 300 300 3o 300 300 300 300 300 3,000 - - -
EN17055  AC Mann ing Documen's . 500 . 500 - 500 - 500 500 2,500 . -
EN17OT7 San dino Uit Station gency Syv 500 - - - - - - - - - 500 - S
WRI1S021 Prep of TM for EUA Far Comp wf Thie22 100 - - - - - - = = . 100 - - -
Special Total $900 800 $300 $800 $300 800 5300 $800 $300 800 $6,100 £ 50 50
Reglonal Wastewster Capital Total $27350 $26593 $E2.175 $167,755 $107,800 $10920 $65400 $13050 $S8E30 $37.900 $488,772 $185,000 $0 $0
Reglonal Wastewat er Operat lons
Capital  EN13016  SCADA Esterprie System 1680 2632 4354 850 10 . . - 10,020 -
ENISO08  Water Qualty Laboratory 11,300 4000 - E - - - . 15,300 .
EN15012  RP-1 EastPrimary Efusnt Pips Aehab 187 1,728 M - - - - - . - 1ns - -
EN1S013  RP.1 TWAG and Primary Eusnt Piping e 356 40 . . . - . . . . ns - -
ENLGOT0  Agencywide Pumps £ 15 - - - - - - - - . 15 - - -
EN17034 ywide Lighting - Phase 15 - - - - - - - - - 15 - - -
EN1704Z  Digester 6 and 7 Roof Repairs 13% 1,350 300 . - - - E . 1,000 .
EN17043 R Primary Qusfe r Rebab 751 2,842 2868 - - - - - . . 6,461 -
ENLTOAS  A9-1 Filter Viahve Reglacemnent 135 515 . . . - . . - 50 - -
EN17047 R 1 Dewmtering Sio/Comveyor Safety imp 135 15 - - - - - - - - 150 - - -
EN17052  #9-1 and RP-4 Safety bmp Dvements 665 74 - - - - - - - - 79 - - -
EN17059 A2 lon Sponges instalistion 315 35 - - - - - - - - 350 - - *
ENLTOSS  Regonal ant Energy Mod Faations. 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 - 1,350 - - -
EN1TOEZ  RP-1 Machanic sl R st ation and Upgrades 1% o0 450 - - . - - - - 1,500 .

62 40 9 abed
/T0Z ‘T 8unf/.T0Z ‘Sz AeN

dIDAL 8T0Z pue ‘181epA pajokosy

puE ‘J81eMalsepn [euolfay 6T/8T0Z PUB 8T//TOZ SA 104 18Bpng [eluusig pesodold JO MoIAY



Proposed Fucal Year 2017/18 Ten Year Capital improvment Plan Detalls - DRAFT

$ in Thousond's
Projea  Project
Fund G Number Project Name FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021  FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2(R5 FY2026 FY2027 Ten Year Total FYs2028-32 FYs2033-37  FYs 203842
Regional Wastewat er Operations
Capital  EN17110  A#-4 Process improvemen s 3087 652 7915 - - - - = - 17,254 - - -
EN18024  RP-1 0w Restoration and Upgrades 105 245 150 - . - - 500 -
EN1802S  R-1 Secondary System Retabiltations 700 2,940 1,560 . . - . 5200 .
EN12DZE TR Ds ion Panel R n 165 - - . - - ns -
EN18033 &P 1 Lghtng Pol Replacement 0 - - - - - - o * *
EN18040 @P-1 Bulding HVAC 455 185 - - - - - 650 * *
ENZ100Z  Ohino Cmek Wetlands & Ed ucational Pak - - - 900 958 - - - - - 16858 - - -
ENZ1103  #2-5 Regiomal ‘Wastewater AN - - - 6,000 6000 6000 000 6000 6000 6000 42,000 . . .
EN26021  Regional Cormeyancs AMP . - - - - - - 500 . 500 500 1,000 1,000
EP18003  Major Faciies Repais Replacements [South] 914 - . - . - - - na . . -
EPIODOZ  Major Facities Repsis Replac emsnts 1109 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 &0 600 6,509 -
LE19001 TOC Combuston | nstayment - 30 - - - - - . . - 30 - . .
PLIG0OOL  ®P-1 Adwanced Water Treatment Fac ity - - - - - - - - 500 2,500 3,000 77,000 - -
Capital Toed $24.063 524506 519662 $8500 $7,718 S670 6750 $6,750 $7.,750 59100 $121,550 $77,500 $1,000 $1,000
Speclal  CP16001  Regional Piant Facktes Assthetics 1] 80 - - - - - - - - 160 - - -
EN13012  Magnois Ohan el Moo sag & Mantenanos . 100 . - - - 100 -
EN16021  South Architaid TCEPUMe 1350 6,120 845 - - . . - - &35 -
EN17022 RO On<al Operations and Maintenance Su 250 =0 250 250 250 50 =0 %0 250 %50 2,500 - - -
EN17026 RO safety Operatons and Manenance Sup 250 50 250 250 250 50 =0 50 50 %50 2,500 - - -
EN17040  RP-1 Aeration Basin Panel Repars 5 - - - - - - - - - 56 - - -
EN26025 RP-2 Decommissioning and PDR . - = = = - - 600 600 2,000 3,200 9,000 . .
ENXXO19 RO Emengency O RM Projects FY XXX 250 50 250 250 50 50 =0 250 250 =0 2,500 - - -
EP17005  Agency-Wide Condition Asse ssment 50 =0 50 50 50 =0 50 250 5 50 2,500 - -
EPXNDO1  Digester Caaning - - 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 4,000 . .
518008 SCADA Cybersecurty Risk Asses sment, Policy Develo 15 . . - - * - - 125 - -
519002  SCADA Cy Netwo & Azseasrr - 75 - - - . - - - - 75 + *
PAITODE  Agency Wide Aeration Pane | fle piscement 3,22 500 . - . 500 1200 2500 - . 7,920 - - -
PAXNOO2  Agency Wide Coatings and Pavings 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1,000 . . .
PX11001  Water Discowery Feld Trip & BusGant 0 40 2 - - - - - - - B2 - - -
PLI7001 RO Pasning Documens - =50 . % - p-11] - 50 - 1,000 . . -
Special Total $5071  $8265  $2.447  $1850  $1.600  $2350  $2.800  $4.950 $2.200  $3600 $36,033 $9,000 $0 $0
‘Wastewat er lors Tetal $30034 $32771  $22.109 510350  $9.318  $9100 $9.550 $11.700 $9.950 $12700 $157,582 586,500 $1.000 $1.000
Recharge Water
Capital  EN18007 RMPU Construction Costs 210 10,137 6554 9 - - - - - - 16910 - - -
RWI15003 Recharge Master P ian U pdate P rojects 1,204 516 - - - - - - - - L720 - - -
RW15004 Lowes Day Basin RMPU impomments E) L] 2,248 1108 1 . - 1672 . . *
Capital Total $1,129 $129m  §7.662 $10 $0 0 50 50 $0 L $22,302 0 50 50
Special  RAWIS001 GWR Mon ik ic Basin Gate Retab B - . . . . 75 . . .
RWI1B002 Madgefiy Misgation Project 250 =0 - - - - - - - - 500 - - -

1 Total 5 5250 $0 $0 0 %0 $0 $0 £ _ss1s £ $0 $0
Recharge W ater Total $2054 $13152  §7.662 $10 $0 E 0 50 50 0 22,477 0 50 50
Recycled Water

Capital  ENOS007 1630 ©Pipslios Seg B B 1630 £ Rearvolr - - - . . . - . 1000 1,400 3,400 13,000 . .
EN12016  North OM Lateral 30 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 0 a50 - - ®
EN13001  San Sevaine Basin bmprovemaents 4300 548 541 - - . . - 5408 . .
EN13045  Winewlie AW Exmrs on Segment B 100 - - - - - - = 100 - * *
EN13048  #P-1 Power System Upgrades 280 0 ix - - - . . 1100 . - -
EN14042  RP-1 1158 RWPS Upgrades 195 2354 1,093 . . - . - . . 3,643 . . .
EN14043  RP-5 AW Pipebine Bofiensck 207 330 - . . - - . . . 2,800 . . .
EN14047  GWR and RW SCADA Conrol Ungrades m - . - . - 2 .

62 40 /. abed
/T0Z ‘T 8unf/.T0Z ‘Sz AeN

dIDAL 8T0Z pue ‘181epA pajokosy

puE ‘J81eMalsepn [euolfay 6T/8T0Z PUB 8T//TOZ SA 104 18Bpng [eluusig pesodold JO MoIAY



Proposed Fscal Year 2017/18 Ten Year Capital improvment Plan Detalls - DRAFT

$ In Thousands
Projea  Projea
Fund Goup  Numb Project Nam FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY202 Y2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 Ten Yew Total FYs2028-32 F¥s 2033-37  FYs 203842
Recycled Water

Capital EN1S00Z 1158 Reservoir Site Ceanup 1m 280 854 - - - - - - - 1L245 - - -

EN15043  SBCFCD Recycied Water Easement 570 . - - - 5710 *

EN1S0SS 1630 E8 W. Recycled Water Pump Smtion n - - - - - 11 -

EN18038 AW P $ w 50 - 50 5 - - - . . - us - - -

EN16060  BW Connections to Oty of Pomona 200 200 950 950 950 @50 50 950 940 200 7,940 62,000 - -

EN160ES AW Connections to JCSD - - 1,500 7,000 7,000 - - - - - 15,500 - - ¥

EN17007 930 To 800 West CONRF PRY ™ 25 28 - - - - - - - 584 - - -

EN17032  AP-4 Ourtal Repair from Mission Bivd to - - - 0 5,000 - » . - - 50 - - -

EN17041  Orchiand Recycied Water Turnout imorovems 10 20 n - - . - 100 -

EN17046 1630 East Pump Station Upgrades 203 38 - - - 240 -

EN1T049  Baseline IWP L Edtension 350 oo 1440 » - 4,800 - .

EN17067 Dedes Monitoring W el Project 17% 20 - . . - - - 195 - - -

EN17080 AW Sysmm Cathodic Protecton improvements 210 2,240 1,050 - - - - - - 1500 = - =

EN18030 COWRF MW Propelier Rowmets r Repiacement &0 - - - - - - - - - 60 - - -

EN19003  #-1 Outdall Paralel Lne 50 - 30 195 960 - - - - - 3,165 - - -

EN19020 AW Synwmm Migration to PlantPAx - 70 430 . - - . 500 . .

ENZ00Z2 1299 Spot Repair - . ] . - - . 75 - -

EN21004 1158 West Full Recoat . . - 1,000 . . . . - - 1000 - - -

EN22004 1138 EastFull Recom - - - - 1,000 - - - - - 1000 - - -

EN24003  Wineviie Basin Pipsiing - - - - - - 100 200 . - 1000 - . -

EN240G5 1630 West Spot Repeir - - - - - . 75 - - - 75 - - -

EN24006 930 fpot Repeir - - - - - - 75 - E - 75 - - -

EN26023 1299 Preasure Tone Pipeline Capecity Usg . . - - - 500 500 8500 - .

ENIG024 20252030 Recyced Water Projects . . . - . 1,000 1,000 19,000 . .

518010 GWR Nemwork infrastructure Repcement F-1 . - - - - - - 25 - - -

LB18003 TOC v/ Persufam instTument k) - - - - - - = - 35 - - -

WRIS021 Nape Latersl 2,7% 1,400 1,70 - - - - - - - 5,900 - - -
Capital Total $12,134 S11274  $10926 $11,000 $14960 $1L000 $1.250 $1,900 $3490 $3320 71,253 102,500 $0 50

Speclal  EN16035  WC Manning Documents 250 50 - 500 - 500 - 500 - 500 2,500 - - -

EN16037 AW Asset Man ggemant Plan 50 50 2% %0 50 %0 =0 150 % - 2,250 .

EN16039  WRCWRA interte 150 0 . . - . . . . 500 .

EN17020 WCOnCall Opeations and Maintenance Su 250 =0 250 250 250 =0 =0 250 250 =0 1500 - - -

EN17039  &th & Basin AW Turnout Discharge Reto 19 21 - - - - - - - a2 - - -

EN18021  Prado Basin AMP Anmual Monforing 200 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1,100 - - -

EN20031 Recycied Water Program Stategy 2020 - - 50 - - - - - - 0 - - -

EN2S031  Recycind Wt Program Swategy 2025 . . . . . . . % - - »0 - -

ENXOD L1 R Hypdraulic Modeling FY X000 200 00 00 100 200 200 200 200 100 00 2,000 - - -

ENXMD 17 W Erme agency O BM Projecs FY X00/XX 50 B0 150 50 %0 50 0 2% 50 »0 2,500 - - -

PLIBOOZ  Basin Plan Amendment 250 50 - - - - - - . - 00 - - -

WHIE001 Water Sofmner Removal Rebate P ogram &0 60 @0 @0 &0 60 60 @ @ 60 600 - - -
Special Total $2,051  S1L6B1 51360  $1610  $L110 1610 51110 51860 SL110 51380 514962 o] $0 50
Recycled Water Totsl $14.284 512955 512286 $12610 $16070 52610 52360 53,760 54600 54680 $86,215 $102,500 $0 50

Water Resaurces

Special PLIBOOL  Cakforria Daw Colaboratie WU E Data Anadytcs £ 40 - . . - - . - " 80 &

WRIBOZ2 Local Supply Reslence Pmjects 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1,000 -

WRIE024 SAWPA Action Team Con junctive Use SARCLUP 3000 6000 15000 8,500 . - - . - - 32,50 - - -

WHR16025 WW Panning Documents 500 =0 %0 - - - 500 500 - 2,00 - - -

WR18002 Landsape Audt & Dwabustion Program L - - - - - - - - - 40 - - -

WRIB003 Shows st Teach 16 . . - - . . . - - 16 . . .

WRIBO0S Garden in Every ¢ hool & - - . . . a5 . . .

62 40 8z abed
/T0Z ‘T 8unf/.T0Z ‘Sz AeN

dIDAL 8T0Z pue ‘181epA pajokosy

puE ‘J81eMalsepn [euolfay 6T/8T0Z PUB 8T//TOZ SA 104 18Bpng [eluusig pesodold JO MoIAY



Proposed Fucel Year 2017/18 Ten Year Capital improvment Plan Details - DRAFT

S in Thousands
Projea  Projea
Fund Goup  Number Project Name FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2N2 FY2023 FY2024 FY2RS FY2026 FY 2027  Ten Year Total FYs2028-32 FYs 2033-37  FYs 203842
Water Resources
Special  WRIS006 Large Landscape Retrofis Progam 200 00
WRIS007 ResidenTal Rebate o Tves 100 100
WRIS008 O Rebiaw inc e s 100 100
WHR1S009 National Theater for O ldren 57 57
WRIS011 Feesprnidernas tes com Vouche r Program 200 00
WR18013 Sponsorsnps & Publc Owtreach Activties iy 77
WH18015 Landsape Tranng Chases 15 15
WiR1B017 Resdental Pressure Reguiston Progam 300 100
WRIBOLE Memime Agency Local Programs Funding 100 100
WRIBOZ0 EUAWUE Model Update & Workshop 5 5
WRISOZ1 Regional WUE Support Tooks ] ]
WR18027 Residental Smal S/ Comtmber Upgrade Program 200 - - 00
WRI1S028 WaterBank 660 150 150 - - - - - - - 960
WRIXXX Con senation Programs - 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,500 1,600 L&00 14,400 - - -
Special Total 5829 5S8140  $17,140  $10.200 $L700  $1700 52200 $2200 $L,700 $L700 $52,509 @0 $0 50
Water Resaurces Total 9 140 $17,040  $10200  $1.700 $1700 $2200 $2.200 $1.700 $1700 $52,509 ) $0 50
Grand Total $B4653 $96565 $144181 S202,125 $135988 £25930 $24217 $3MO0 26430 $58030 sm2m8 $374 800 £2,100 $2.100

62 40 62 abed

/T0Z ‘T 8unr/.T0Z ‘S Re

dIDAL 8T0Z pue ‘1a1epA pajokoay

pUE ‘Ja1emalsepn [euolfay 6T/8T0Z PUB 8T//TOZ SA 104 18Bpng [eluusig pasodold JO MaIASY



—

Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Program
Fiscal Years 2017/18 & 2018/19 Biennial Budget and
Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan

(\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency Christina Valencia, CFO/AGM
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY M ay 2017




Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP)

Fiscal Years 2018 - 2027 _ _

Highlights
e $833 million planned over the next 10 years
— 80% or $663 million, planned between 2018 — 2022

e Increase of ~$18M over preliminary $815M TYCIP

— $15.4 M increase in Regional Wastewater Programs
 RP-4 Primary Clarifier Rehabilitation
 RP-4 Process Improvements

— $2.2 M increase in Recycled Water Program
« 1158 East/West Full Pipeline Recoating

 No adjustment requested from approved rates or
fees

(\ Inland Em_mre Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY 2




Wastewater Capital Fund

Expenditures | _

FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19
$52.0 M $50.0 M
0 $60 0 $60
S 2
S $50 S $50
$40 $40
$30 $30
$20 $20
$10 $10
$0 $0
Expenditures Expenditures
= Capital Projects m Debt Service m Operation & Administration = Interfund Debt/Capital Support

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY




Wastewater Capital Fund

Expenditures and Revenues _ f

FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19
$52.0 M $50.0 M

. $60 » $60
c [
S 5

S $50 S $50

$40 $40

$30 $30

$20 $20

$10 $10

$0 $0

Expenditures Revenues Expenditures Revenues
m Capital Projects mDebt Service ® Operation & Administration m [nterfund Debt/Capital Support
m Connection Fees ® Property Tax B Other Revenue

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY




Wastewater Operations Fund

Expenditures | _

FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19
$93.9 M $94.5M

., $100 ., $100
c c
g S

$60 $60

$40 $40

$20 $20

$0 $0

Expenditures Expenditures
B Operation & Administration Interfund CapitallDebt Support ® Capital Projects m Debt Service

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY 5




Wastewater Operations Fund

Expenditures and Revenues _

FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19
$93.9 M $945 M
., $100 ., $100
c c
S 9
- L] o
$40 $40
$20 $20
$0 $0
Expenditures Revenues Expenditures Revenues
m Operation & Administration Interfund Capital/Debt Support ® Capital Projects m Debt Service
m EDU Volumetric ® Property Tax IERCA Reimbursements
m Debt & Grant Proceeds m Other Revenues

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DHSTRICY 6




Wastewater Operations Fund

Expenditures and Revenues _

FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19
$93.9 M $94.5 M
., $100 ., $100
S $7.2M S ‘ $2.4M
= $80 = $80
50 ] o
$40 $40
$20 $20
$0 $0
Expenditures Revenues Expenditures Revenues
® Operation & Administration Interfund Capital/Debt Support m Capital Projects m [Cebt Service
m EDU Volumetric ® Property Tax IERCA Reimbursements
® Debt & Grant Proceeds m Other Revenues ® Use of Reserve

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 7




Recycled Water Fund
Expenditures

FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19
$31.8 M $30.8 M

5 $35 0 $35
S S

= $30 s $30

$25 $25

$20 $20

$15 $15

$10 $10

$5 $5

$0 $0

Expenditures Expenditures

B Operafion & Administration Interfund Debt/Capital Support  mCapital Projects  mDebt Service

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY 8




Recycled Water Fund
Expenditures and Revenues

FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19
$31.8 M $30.8 M
o $35 5 335
< S
= =
= $30 3 $30
$20 $20
$15 $15
$10 $10
$5 $5
$0 $0
Expenditures Revenues Expenditures Revenues
a Operation & Administration Interfund Debt/Capital Support  m Capital Projects  mDebt Service
E Recycled Waler Sales B Property Tax 1 Debt and Grant Proceeds
Water Connection Fee ® Other Revenues
(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY 9




Recycled Water Fund
Expenditures and Revenues

FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19
31.8 M $30.8 M
" $35 $ $35
(7]
o SS.O M S S3.4 M
= $30 N =
> = $30
$20 $20
$15 $15
$10 $10
$5 $5
$0 $0
B Operation & Administration | Interfund Debt/Capital Support m Capital Projects mDebt Service
m Recycled Water Sales m Property Tax Debt and Grant Proceeds
Water Connection Fee ® Other Revenues & |se of Reserve

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY 10




Next Steps

: Regional
N IEUA Finance 9 :
Timeline : Technical/Policy
Committee/Board :
Committees
Budget Workshop March 1
_ _ _ _ March 8 March 30
Fiscal Years 2017/18-2018/19 Biennial Budget Overview March 15 April 6
Review of proposed biennial O&M budget for Regional
Wastewater, Recycled Water, and Recharge Water Aoril 19 April 27
programs and Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) P May 4
FYs 2018-2027.
Review proposed biennial O&M and capital budget of Non- May 10
reclaimable Wastewater, Water Resources, and May 17
Administrative Services funds.
Review and comment on proposed biennial O&M budget May 25
for Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water programs June 1
and TYCIP.
Final review and approval of proposed biennial O&M June 14
budget and TYCIP. June 21

The proposed biennial budget and TYCIP are consistent with the Agency’s business goal
\ of fiscal responsibility to plan multi-year budgets and rate requirements to maintain fiscal
( fnfand Empire Utilities Agency stability for IEUA and the member agencies.

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY



ACTION
ITEM

1C



A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

t\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Date: May 25, 2017

To: Regional Technical Committee

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Subject: ‘Technical Committee Meeting Time Options
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Committee decide on the timing of future meetings.

BACKGROUND

The Committee had requested changing the meeting to an earlier time, to accommodate the
Committee members schedule. Below are the results from the Doodle poll that was conducted.

b participants

Ron Crag

Chuck Hays

Mike Hudson

Katie Gienger
Rosemary Hoeming

Jesus Plasencia



INFORMATION
ITEM

2B



Energy Management Plan #1
Long Term Planning: RP-5

May 2017

(\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




» Fiscal responsibility

— Cost containment

— Budgeting

— Future grant eligibility
e Operational reliability

— Minimize dependence on utility
e Environmental Stewardship

— Enhance air quality
— Support state goals

() Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

I




Energy Management Initiatives

2015 Energy Management Plan

 Peak power independence

Grid interdependence

Organics diversion

Carbon neutrality

Energy efficiency

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIP. TER DISTRICT

MUNICIPAL WA [pl) 5




Market Trends - Duck Curve

(\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CA Electrical Grid Throughout Day (March 31 Net Load)

28

Thousand Megawatts

10
0 3 6 9 12 15 18 21

, Time (00-24H)
Source: CAISO (Approximate Data)

2012
—2013
—2014
—2015
2020




() Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

28

26

24

22

20

18

Thousand Megawatts

16

14

12

10

CA Electrical Grid Throughout Day (March 31 Net Load)

0

3 6 9

Time (00-24H)

Source: CAISO (Approximate Data)

2012
—2013
—2014
—2015
2020




Time of Use — Summer Season (RP-4)

- ————sE

0.20 1,000
0.18 \ 900
0.16 800

0.14 700

. 600
. 500
. 400
. 300
0.04 200
0.02 100

0.00
0:00 2:00 4:00 6:00 8:00 10:00 12:00 14:00 16:00 18:00 20:00 22:00

=GridPrice  e==Solar PPA  ==Solar Output During Peak Period of Solar Production:

(\t fand E ire Utilities A SOIar PPA $014 /kWh
P —— 6 SCE Grid Price:  $0.16/kWh

o o
= [
o N

Unit Price ($/kWh)
o
&

Solar Output (kW)

o
o
o




Time of Use — Winter Season (RP-4)

0.20 1,000

0.18 900

0.16 800

0.14 700
s s
<012 600 X
S +
& >
3 0.10 500 %
L ¢
o 3
-‘é‘ 0.08 400 e
) n

0.06 300

0.04 200

0.02 100

0.00 -

0:00 2:00 10:00 12:00 14:00 16:00 18:00 20:00 22:00

@ Grid Price e===Solar PPA e Solar Output

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 7




SCE Demand Charges Savings

- ————sE

Facility Demand Charges Demand Charges Monthly Annual
Without With Savings Savings
On-Site Generation | On-Site Generation
RP-1 $ 79,200 $ 55,684 $ 23,516 $ 282,192
RP-4 $ 73,800 $ 64,790 $9,010 $ 108,120
RP-5 $ 28,800 $ 19,790 $9,010 $ 108,120
TOTAL $ 498,432

L\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Electricity Generation (MWh/yr)

1,600

1,200

800

400

0

y i

Estimated Generation

[ 4

2011-12

rm i Fms

2012-13

0

2013-14
2014-1
2015-16

Unit Price ($/kWh)

Savings
FY 11/12 — FY 15/16

$53,000

Range of Savings PPA Term
(FY 11/12 — FY 31/32)

$220,000 (2% Esc)
$620,000 (6% Esc)

() Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
B

0.35

0.30

0.25

0.20

0.15

0.10

0.05

0.00

N

Grid Price Fo
(2% Annual Escalation)

© 2007/08

2009/10
2011/12

2013/14
2015/16
2017/18
2019/20
2021/22
2023/24
2025/26
2027/28
2029/30
2031/32



Electricity Generation (MWh/yr)

9,000

6,000

3,000

0 A

Estimated Generation

(i

Unit Price ($/kWh)

(o] o — o ™ < n [{e]
3 3 3 S 2 3 3 3
[e0) (2] o — o [+2] <t n
o o - - — — — —
o o o o o o o o
N N N N N N N N
Savings
g $98,000

FY 08/09 — FY 15/16

Range of Savings PPA Term
(FY 08/09 — FY 28/29)

$1,800,000 (2% Esc)
$5,900,000 (6% Esc)

() Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

0.35

0.30

0.25

0.20

0.15

0.10

0.05

0.00

(6%

Grid Price Forecas

Escalation)

Grid Price

(2% Annual Escal

[EEN
o

e00®
) o ~ < © © o I < © © o I
<) ] - - = ] « N N N N 1) %)
\ o d o hay d N q g N N Q Q
~ ) 3 ) 0 = o) 3 ) Tl ~ ) 3
o o — = = — = IN N N o N ™
=] S o o o o o o o o o o =]
« « « « « « « « « « « « «

N\




24,000 0.35

= Estimated Generation /
2 20,000 - L
= 0.30 Grid Price Forecast _
€ 16,000 (6% Annual Escalation)
B /
S 12,000 0.25
c
3]
o o /
> 800 * = Grid Price Forecast ‘ /
S E 0.20 (2% Annual Escalation)
£ 4000 & p ”’
(3]
w 8 ’—’ OlD......
0 ' ' ' T 015 cessee®’
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 T \ oo*®
*Fuel cell off line 2016 >
0.10
savings -$620,000
FY 12/13 — FY 15/16 ’ Fuel Cell
0.05
Range of Savings PPA Term -$10,400,000 (2% Esc)
(FY 12/13 —= FY 32/33) $9,400,000 (6% Esc)
0.00
[<0) o N < (] [ee) o N < © [ee] o o
2 o o o o o N o o N N Q Q
~ (2] — (32 n ~ (<)) - (3] wn ~ (<) —
o o - - - - - N N N N N (a2}
o o o o o o o o o o o o o
N N N N N N N N N N N N N

() Infand Empire Utilities Agency

) A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

[N
[N



14,000 0.40

Estimated Generation
- 12,000 °
2 / 0.35 Grid Price Forecast .
% 10,000 (6% Annual Escalation) RN
°
~ [ ]
= / .
S 8,000 / 030 o
E { ] °
() i i °
< 6,000 / u Grid Price Forecast oot
2 4,000 x -~ 025 (2% Annual Escalation) ~
é‘ ! - a» a» a» a = ° o
L o X o
= A »
3 2,000 o o N © 020 o
= o o o o
i 0 @ @ (e n:- c®® ®o°®
T T : ]
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 = deesas®® PEX B
) 5 1 .
* RP-2 ICE currently off line (March 2016) > 015
g
0.10
Savings
FY 11/12 — FY 15/16 Y REEP Engines
0.05 (95% of Grid Price)
Range of Savings Lease Term $340,000 (2% Esc)
(FY 11/12 — FY 21/22) $400,000 (6% Esc)
0.00 (o0} o N < © OIO o N < © [ee] o N
Q o o o o g o o q o o @ Q@
~ D — 32} 1o} N~ (<2} — (3] [Te} ~ (o2 P
o o — — — — — [sN) N N N N [se}
o o o o o o o o o o o o o
N N N N N N N N N N N N N

N

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

() Infand Empire Utilities Agency
1



Case Study — Regional Plant No. 5

Headquarters §

| Wastewater
Treatment
Plant

Solids
Handling
Facility*

(.\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 13

*Qperated by Inland BioEnergy (IBE)



Existing Renewables & Resource

(.\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

14



Goals

Peak Power Independence
Grid Interdependence

Organics Diversion** Yes

Carbon Neutrality*** 72%

w

N

Megawatts (MW)
!—l
~

Plant demand

() Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

e

Renewable energy Renewable energy
generated capacity

* Includes RP-2 and RP-5 Campus
15 **QOrganics diversion indirectly achieved through RP-5 SHF
*** 48% of the attributes assigned to IBE by contract for RP-5 SHF



Goals

Peak Power Independence

Grid Interdependence

Organics Diversion** Yes
5 Carbon Neutrality*** 72%
4
23
2
IS
g
2
=
1
0
Plant demand Renewable energy Renewable energy
generated capacity
() Inland Empire Utilities Agency :*InCIUdF_"S RP'Z a_nd RP-_5 Campusf
A LI ICIPAL YWATER DISTRICT 16 Organics diversion indirectly achieved through RP-5 SHF

*** 48% of the attributes assigned to IBE by contract for RP-5 SHF



Potential Renewable* & Resource
Management @ RP-5

-1l .

(\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Goals

Peak Power Independence

Grid Interdependence

Organics Diversion No
5 Carbon Neutrality 67%
4.2
4
23
2
IS
2
2
=
1
0
Plant demand Renewable energy Renewable energy
generated capacity
() inland Empire Utilities Agency * RP-5 Campus (Liquid and Solid Treatment, Headquarters)

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

i 18



Goals

Peak Power Independence

Grid Interdependence

Organics Diversion No
5 Carbon Neutrality 67%
4.2
4
23
2
IS
2
2
=
1
0
Plant demand Renewable energy Renewable energy
generated capacity
() inland Empire Utilities Agency * RP-5 Campus (Liquid and Solid Treatment, Headquarters)

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

i 19



Goals

Peak Power Independence

Grid Interdependence

Organics Diversion Yes
5 Carbon Neutrality 85%
4.2
4
23
2
IS
2
2
=
1
0
Plant demand Renewable energy Renewable energy
generated capacity
() Intand Empire Utilities Agency * RP-5 Campus (Liquid, Solid & Food Waste Treatment, Headquarters)

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

—_— 20



Goals

Peak Power Independence No

Grid Interdependence Yes
Organics Diversion Yes
5 Carbon Neutrality 85%
4
23
2
IS
2
2
=
1
0
Plant demand Renewable energy Renewable energy
generated capacity
() Intand Empire Utilities Agency * RP-5 Campus (Liquid, Solid & Food Waste Treatment, Headquarters)

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

21



Goals

Peak Power Independence Yes

Grid Interdependence Yes
Organics Diversion Yes
5 Carbon Neutrality 91%
4.2 4.2 4.2
4
Re ps
23
2
IS
2
2
=
1
0
Plant demand Renewable energy Renewable energy
generated capacity
*Energy efficiency potentially achieved through potential treatment
Inland Empire Utilities Agency process optimization

A MUINICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

22 ** RP-5 Campus (Liquid and Solid & Food Waste Treatment,
Headquarters)



Questions

() Inland Empire Utilities Agency
L A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 23
e ——

i



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3A



'1 W Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e " A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, June 1, 2017
4:00 p.m.
Location
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Boardroom

6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 81710

Call to Order and Rell Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment
Changes/Additions/Deletions to the Agenda
1. Technical Committee Report (Oral)

2. Action Item
A. Approval of the May 4, 2017 Meeting Minutes
B. 2017/18 & 2018/18 TYCIP and IEUA Regional Budget

3. Informational items
A. Regional Contract Update/Renewal (Oral)

4. Receive and File
A. Building Activity Update
B. Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary

5. Other Business
A. |IEUA General Manager's Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — July 6, 2017

6. Adjournment



Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
TBD
Page 2 of 2

DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30¢ p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main
office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Friday, May 29, 2017

Laura Mantilla



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3B



Building Activity R rt D Fiscal Year 2016/17 p Fongana (Mar 2017725
uilding Activity Report - YTD Fiscal Year __
Sy N A e . =
l\mw ' . LY el 7 ot
A MLIOTAL WATER CHITERCY N - .. W i o \.a- i
i 8
- o = e rip
, : A p ) " :
" Legend 4 Eae = -
|[IserviceArea | [mqwamonga Valley Water District (Mar 2017)
{77 Unincorporated | . . Ly
EDU (YTD) 2 |
Resldential ¥ \
o <=1.0 {.“ i
O 1.0-100 L~ .
O 00 - - il - - -
Commercial ke
o <=1 ¥ Arruiil il Onimia
@ 1.0-100 Lewdepcking Apehiry Aamsneisl il Trodllinirasl
. 10,0 L il lersam (e} ED Upland T —J LI
> 298 151 o 249 610 i //
Industrial 758 ) 3 ™ 1236 (Mar 2017) %/////////%
o <=10 904 L i 376 ELL U -
@ 10-100 E = - - =
| i | 62 40 [] 110 [
{ @ »w0 447 w7 27 851 2050
ot i 52 27 1] 79 237 .
— 2185 587 230 3002 5277 H
HALF MILE GRID: TOTAL EDU's (YTD} : "
i - l i s b R
005 .1 15 30 45 WD N E
L oy Mohtclair -
e (Mar 2017) -
" Chino Hills” ] 2
-(Mar 2017) f




RECEIVE AND
FILE

3C



‘ IEUA RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION — APRIL 2017 |

TOTAL ALL PLANTS
Influent: 46.2 MGD
Delivered: 37.3 MGD
Percent Dellvered 81%

9.7 MGD_ 3MGD — - S s |

%‘L@ﬁaiﬁi AJ?I’ L \;- R | .. e - ' -4 ~ : - 11 _I-? l‘i
- _r ] . ' i . S REE - ontana : . 3 s ||

- Vn_ e e A

RP-1
Dellvered 17.2 MGD

_Delivered: 53 MGD |
3 e e _'—'ﬁi?'

b

Delwered 5.1 MGD

Groundwater Recharge
Storm/Local Runoff: 0.9 MGD

Recycled Water: 16.7 MGD
Total: 34. 4 MGD |

800 Zone < R sy I Creek Discharges
7.0 MGD o SIS o Prado Park (001): 0.1 MGD
iR T g SR RP-1(002): 2.8 MGD
g - Y | RP-5(003): 3.8 MGD
“ | ol CCWRE (004): 2.2 MGD
| R s N Total: 8.9 MGD




Recycled Water Recharge Dellveries / Plan - April 2017 (Acre-Faet) Dellveries are draft until reported as final.

. Month FY To Date

Basin 41-47 4/8-4M4 4;1 54121 47224128 41204130 Actual Actual
Ely 38.5 40.7 48.6 48.1 13.8 189.7 1092
Banana ] 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 500
Hickory 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 136
Turner1 & 2 26.0 326 216 24.5 5.0 108.7 955
Tumer 3 & 4 30.0 24.6 0.0 44.0 0.0 98.6
8th Streat 66.9 63.2 77.8 62.5 11.1 280.5 1889
Brooks 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.1 0.0 8.1 17
RP3 130.8 108.9 115.9 121.6 36.1 513.3 4652
Declez 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 . 0.0 0.0 514
Victoria . 50.3 76.4 83.3 83.2 23.7 316.9 1108
San Sevaine 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 —
Total 341.5 346.4 347.1 381.9 89.7 1,516.7 11,173 10,411  AF, Previous FY End of Month Actual

RECYCLED WATER RECHARGE

&
3

EFY 2014/15

5
3

S P, - —
WFY 2015/16 i

I
'
wd
i

B
a8

-

®FY 201617

g

600

Acre-feet per Month

luly August September October Neovember December, January, 2017  February March April
2016

14,000
I N

—_—
!
13,000 |y 2014715 "r7“

12,000 +{ -
11,000 || =F¥2015/16

10,000 -t~| e FY 2016/17 ,A
9,000 o=z A’/

et
8,000 -

7,000 R

6,000 / _/ /,__/
5000 +— - — e

4,000 e

Acre-feet

3,000 o
2,000 /
1,000

1] 30 61 91 122 152 183 213 243 274 304 335 365
Days Into Fiscal Year



	Agenda
	Action Item 1A - Minutes
	Action Item 1B - Biennial Budget & TYCIP
	Action Item 1C - Meeting Time
	Info Item 2B-Energy Update
	Receive & File 3A - Policy Agenda
	Receive & File 3B - BAR
	Receive & File 3C - RW

